River Forest Public Library
River Forest, Illinois

Regular Board Meeting - Agenda*
Tuesday, November 14, 7:30 PM

Czll to Order
Roll Call
Vigitors and Guests

Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: October 17, 2017
October 2017 Warrants

October 2017 Revenue and Expense Reports

October 31, 2017 Balance Sheet

Schedule of 2018 Board Meetings

5. Attorney Visit: Gregory T. Smith, Klein, Thorpe and Jenking, Ltd.
6. Staff Visit: Mary Kay Akers Stiff, Adult & Teen Services Manager

7. Communications

Lol

o e D

a. Patron Suggestions
b. October 2017 survey results

8. Director’s Report
President’s Report
10. New Business

a. Committees: (Report/Discussion/Action)
i. Facility Committee
- Approve bid to replace (6) 2nd Floor Fan Coil Units
ii, Finance Committee
ili. Policy Committee
iv. RF Collaborative Committee report
b. 2017 Levy Approval Vote
¢. RF Tennis Club after-hours Library rental request
11. Executive Session
12, Adjournment
* All topics on the Agenda are potential Action Items. Note: Board members who have suggesitions aboui

upcoming issues are welcome io contact the President, Chair or a Commitiee member. Suggestions will be noted,
however, The Open Meetings Act, prohibits discussion outside of posted public meetings.



Meeting Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: October 17, 2017

Call to Order: At 7:32 pm President Smedinghoff called the regular meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

* Trustees Present: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Hill, Long, O’'Connor and Smedinghoff,
* Truatee Crowell arrived at 7:556 pm.

* Also Present: Sue Quinn (RFPL Director), Joanna Bertucci (RFPL Materials and Business
Services Manager), and Andrea Olvera-Trejo (RFPL Adult & Teen Services Librarian)

Visitors and Guests
¢ None

Consent Agenda
a. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: September 19, 2017
b. September 2017 Warrants
¢. September 2017 Revenue and Expense Reports

President Smedinghoff asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Calabrese-
Berry made a motion, seconded by Trustee O’Connor, to approve the Consent Agenda items a.
through c.

A roll eall vote was taken.
¢ Ayes: Calabrese-Berry, Bevan, Hill, Long, O'Connor and Smedinghoff
e Excused: Crowell
e  Abstain: None

Staff Visit: Andrea Olvera-Trejo, Adult & Teen Services Librarian

* Mas. Olvera-Trejo spoke to the Board about the Maker Fest, which took place at the
Library on Saturday, October 7th, Ma. Olvera-Trejo explained that the fest was designed
to showcase the maker trend, which is a do-it-yourself mentality of making your own
items/content/art as opposed to buying consumer products.

¢ The Maker Fest was developed in collaboration with Ethan Baehrend, a River Forest
resident and Eagle Scout candidate. Ms. Olvera-Trejo worked with Ethan for over a year
brainstorming and developing the event. The event featured 11 exhibitors, including 3D
Technologies (Ethan's startup company), School of Rock, 2D Kits, Judy Steed Mosaics,
the Oak Park Art League, and others. There were over 275 people in attendance for the
Maker Fest and feedback from patrons and exhibitors was overwhelmingly positive.

A
)
Q
&
)
-
=
)
™
f‘
3
Q
=
3
=
~+
™
wn

Ltoz 'Lt 13q01Q




* Director Quinn thanking Ms. Olvera-Trejo for her work in planning and executing the
event and for her mentorship of and collaboration with Ethan Bachrend.

Communications

None

Director’s Report

Organization Structure/Training and Staff Development
* The Materials Services Department is back up to full staffing levels. Dawn Thiede was
hired in September and is a great addition to our team.,

Facilities
+ The Facilities Committee reviewed the Request for Proposal for Architectural Services
drafted by library administration at its October 11, 2017 meeting.

» Director Quinn has contacted Oak Brook Mechanical to request new cost estimates for
HVAC work that will be required in the next three years (as predicted in the 2010
Engberg Anderson study).

Marketing and Public Relations
¢ Our PR Associate, Fran Arnold, was very busy in September promoting Naticnal Library
Card Sign up month and the Maker Fest. We had excellent local coverage for the Maker
Fest with articles in the Wednesday Journal and the Forest Leaves. Fran also purchased
a boosted Facebook post that reached 1,100 people in the community.

Administration and Governance
e Joanna Bertucci completed the annual ITlinet report.

Finance
e All Forest Park National bank accounts were closed at the end of September 2017. The
transition to Community Bank Oak Park River Forest went very smoothly. Director
Quinn estimates that the RFPL should see roughly $10,000 in interest this year for our
cperating budget.

Technology
® Director Quinn signed an agreement with CardConnect, a credit card payment vendor in
early October. We hope to have the system installed at the Circulation Desk in
November.

External Partnerships
o Director Quinn attended the Arbor West live webinar presentation, “The Value of

Community as We Grow Older,” with Dr. Atul Gawande at the 19t Century Women's
Club on September 25tk,

e The RFPL has started to work with Lincoln and Roosevelt school Girl Scouts on a
“Choose Kindness” campaign related to the children’s book Wonder by Raquel J. Palaccio.



¢ The RFPL staff will be working with D90 and the One District/One Book initiative to
encourage the wider community to read Mindset: the New Psychology of Success by Carol
Zweck. D90 will be hosting a number of forums and the RFPL has ordered 10 additional
copies that will be available for book clubs.

¢ Asreported by Ms. Olvera-Trejo, the Maker Fest was a huge success for the RFPL!

President’s Report
¢ The November meeting will be on Tuesday, November 14t at 7:30 pm.

s At the November 14t Board meeting, Greg Smith of Klein, Thorpe, and Jenkina will
present to the Board on tax and revenue issues. Please let President Smedinghoff know
if the Board would like him to speak on any additional topics.

e President Smedinghoff thanked Trustee Crowell for his efforts with the RFPL
Foundation’s Fall Fireside Concert and Trustees discussed the event.

New Business
Commiittee Reports
¢ Finance Committee Report

¢ The Finance Committee met on Monday, October 9, 2017 to review the
availability of capital reserve funds for the circulation area/lobby project, which
has been designated an imperative project.

¢ Trustee Bevan explained that committing $875,000 of capital reserve funds to the
circulation area project will accelerate the depletion of the capital reserve fund.
If the Board commits to completing only the additional “imperative” and
“essential” projects, the capital reserve would be depleted by 2022. RFPL will
explore avenues available for generating additional revenues in order to meet its
ongoing projected capital requirementa.

¢ Facilities Committee

e The Facilities Committee met on Wednesday, October 11, 2017 to review the
RFP for Architectural Services. The committee agreed to release the RFP on
November 1, 2017 and that proposals would be due December 15, 2017. The
committee would interview finalists in January 2018.

¢ Trusteea discussed a budget amount to be included in the RFP. It was agreed
that the construction budget to be included in the RFP would be $260,000. This
figure does not include architecture fees and incidental expenses, which the
Board estimated would be an additional $65,000.

® Collaboration Committee

* Trustee Calabrese-Berry reported that the communications survey is complete.



e Director Quinn shared the questions submitted by the RFPL and the Board
made additional tweaks. Director Quinn will incorporate Trustee suggestions
and share a draft of the new questions as soon as possible.

Adjournment

* At 9:25 pm Trustee Hill moved that the Regular Meeting be adjourned. Trustee O’Connor
seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill

Secretary



} abeg

8918

TVLOL
g Nnpy - 80049 wpd ynpy LL0ZN0L  T8IEE0Z
"800 suopriedQ JuJO 8D LIZLEZ¥1 MO IAVL 2 ¥DIVE LLozieiol 8g99l
81'GL)- TVIOL
6L'GLL- 1npy - syoog £)00q Ynpy LI0ZHOEIOL  ZTLVI0S
"800 suopeiedQ 40 €9 ££10820D HOTAVL R UIMVE  LOZAL/0L LLOS)
10eszZ- TVIOL
18°00L- }npy - soog 9j00q Ynpy LIOZIOEIOL  “ZECOE
0Z'es1- Anpy - syoog $j00q Ynpy LIOZIOEIOL  “EZECOT
800 suonesedo Sudo 89 69205 71 HOTAVL R MINVE  LLOZOLOL 01951
1002 VIOL
(A by Unpy - syoog £j00q Ynpy LLOZRZHOL  "ULEEE0e
00°8¥L- Hnpy - syoog £300q Ynpy LL0Z40L  TeLEEnZ
00 suopesedQ JH40 89 681087 HOTAVL I NIIVE  ZM0ZHLI0L 98991
Gg29¢- 101
S8°25¢- Jewie| - UoHEWOINY leweu; Apuon LIOZZIOL  ULP089S
800 suopjried) 4440 8 femejen oionoe|s - 191V ZLOZIVIOL 58551
12961~ TVLOL
1Z'98)- 209G - B2UBUSUEH aojAleg JUIBY JOJeAsiT 1eqoiaD 210Z/E10) LLIELE
~"g00 suopesedQ DO 8D 0 HOLVATTI NOSHIANY  ZL0ZivLOL #8551
00°002- TV1OL

00°002- AN[ - swesbold wreiBoud aouewnopad yoog ejbunr 81/) L/ 10) psodaq 11021101
g0 suopesedo 4O 89 sSuoianpold eiffes uesueury LIH0Z/EIOL 849951
unoury pred Junoooy oWl euwieN ajeq wnN
L1 0Z 1840320
MVY1L3A LS LNVRVM LHbOILE
Aieiqr jqnd 18040 JoAry WV 50:01



Z abed

C0 ove-
00°0vZ- JoLLSu| - uogEWOINY wewa Ayuon

"800 suonessdo Nido 89 ** BUIAJOASY UORESUNWWOD
LI y0%-
L1¥05- IBUBJU] - UoIRIOTNY eweu| 3¢ suoydeie} JAGUISAON

~"800 suonesadO JN40 89 JSEIWO
66'¢05-
66°£056- 18LWI)Y]| - UoRBLIOINY eweuj/euoydaje) Ayuopy

g0 suopRIedD O 52 i
bO'BLLE-
lg'6LL'e- PieD yperd [eoveud gl uD L) Xieg Jnojyealq uoqeIesuRl) o) 18I UBLEAA J0 S6ed )€ eeg

"800 suopeiedO MO €D | Kieg IN0YeAIq UORRIBSUBI JO) IS JURLIEA Jo eBed jsej 008  ““UBU|J G - SESIAIeS pIB)
Ze'oLe-
ze0l5- ANf -j00g yo0q S,URupiyD

"800 sucnesedo 40 82 "au|'ssaud sucjedes
00001~
00°001- ¥npy - sweiboid sjeuelepy ID] (Z JOPUIA 1524 J1ayen

800 suopeied0 JudO 89 spjuljg-e-ping
00°ZLL-
00°ZL)- saddng eowyo 1eded 1ha03y jeunel)

*g00 suoneiedQ Judo 89 sa{Bojoutjoe uesgieg
¥o'e9-
¥S'e0- Unpy - syoog Hooq Ynpy

=800 suopesedp O 85D LTISZYT HOTAVL B ¥INMVE

unoury pied nmnoasy owep BWE
1102 180320
VLA LSIT LNVRRIVM

Areiqi 211qnd 359404 J0Aly

LI0E/ LG

LL0ZTIENOL

LL0Z/0E01
Ls0Z/OEN0)

LL0Z/HOl

Liozieol

21021vH0L

LI0ZI0EN01
L10Z/0EN0L

L102Z1H0)
LLOZIvLIO)

LLOZ/OE0L
LLOZNOEI0)

LVOZiLOL

LIOTIvLOL

TVi0L
IGEOBLL

19551

V101
AL

¥i98)

i ALe]

08451

WiOL

0851

™LOL
TgEoHO

€1998

WIOL
YZseon

88991

TVIOL

(42

TW1OL
18851
unN

LLLOMLL
v 50-01



¢ abeg

PeSEl-
¥e'GEl-

Wrees-
GE'Eg-
ogee
826-

9e11e-
SO¥Fl-
00'6¥L-
WL

Ovace-
oy

00'581'2-
00'96L'Z-

00°G6L ‘2
00'S6}'2-

ooore-
o0'ove-

~ nowy ped

TLOL
Areuqry - seyddng sajjddng seoiaes Yyoa) LWZIOENOL  96¥2ECH
"800 suopmied JuJO €2 *ONI'0OWEA 20Z/0SI0L 81841
TVLOL
fiexqr] - senddng $85ED AY 'sIap|oy ubls ‘sased saddns seanes yoa) LI0TLIOL  |9ELEZ6
Aexgr - sepddng sjaqe| uogesyissey FARITA7F 0] LOZEE1L9
Aexr] - sayddng £]8qe| uoneJYISEED) LLOTL0L 8151619
800 suonriado O a9 "ONI‘'ODOWEa ZL0ZiLOL 69551
WIOL
Aieiqr] - seyddng $98ED Epep ‘s10pejoid eqer LI0ZE0L 1610229
Aseig - sayddng $9SBD BpawW ‘ade) yoog 210Z/10L  S66ELZO
Amiqr - saiddng adey Jeday 2l0enioL  ISZeile
800 suopesedO DO HD “ONI ‘'O2Waa Lozl £9551
TVIOL

HNpY - swesBolid wesBold SYIND 1BAA IND-2ud ZL/EL/LLE L10Z/0E0}
00 suopaiedQ IO 99 URUER ] SJURSUCD)  ZLOZ/OEIOL 2198}
TViOL
@ojAIRg - BoUBUSJUIEIN £10Z 1equisaoN Bujuest Aiea 210ZI0EI0L 828200
200 suoneiedo Jud0 89 Auedwos Bujueel) ejeidwon  210Z/0E/01 91991
TVIOL
20IAIBS - SOURLGIUIER s3ao1Rg BulueaD 2102 10qoj0 LL0ZILi0L 98200
"800 SuocpeIedD 0 €7 Aueduog Bujueel) epeidwon 210ZiE0) Z99g1
WIOL
19WISU| - UCQELLOINY yewa| ZL0ZIOEOL  LvZI08LL
g00 suogried) JuJO 62 * BulAjoASY UOREJJUNUWILCD  LLOZAOE/0L 919391

WNooaY owen eweN ajeq wnN
1102 13403120
TIVL3A 1S LNVHEVM LHborLE
Aresqi 21qnd 183104 JOARY NV 90°01



¥ ebed

000 TVIOL

@00 suopeiedO fHH0 89 :AIoA suBpIeED UARS  LLOZ/SHDL 9085)
000 VIOL

*“g00 suopesedO IO ED QIOA SUBPUED WIARD  LLOZ/LLOL 50051
00°682- TVLOL
00'682- ¥npy - sweibold LLI6 101 Weibold Jeiold o) JWeWAe pucaes LI0Z/OE/OL

"800 suonessdo do g9 suapueg UAIRD  LLOZAOEOL 61951
00051~ TVIOL
00°051- ¥npy - sweibouy 21161101 weabord ywowebueury jeioyJ jeg LI0Z/LLIOL

*g00 suonesedo SO I suepUED WIAIED  LLOZ/GLI0L 10941
007001 TVIOL
0000+ goueInsy| [esigiddy Anqr] LI0ZILOL  “VOO-ANI

*'go0 suonesedo O €9 “"sadjAleg pesseq Joubeqen zL0ZvLiOL 06991
gL'el- TVLOL
sLel- sayjddns Jejdo) Joded Adog 21021225

800 suopaiedp 2O 82 syy) ‘sinueld L10ZiE0) 50551
00°Se- TVIOL
00°Ge- sesuadg sy 1 ‘Bulsayn “21/8/6 Ty Bunasew Sivy o} ebeapy L10Z/LOL

"800 suopesedQ Judo 89 piouly easjouel 2Lozieiot oa9i

junoury pjed unodsay owegy sweN ajeqg WnN
1102 180300
TIVL13d 1S LNYVXAIVYM LHLaIEE
Aeaq anqnd JSA04 JOANY Y 80-04



09'99-

05'99- unpy - swelboud uone)|oe} weiboxd (001 ) 183 ¢ 9ED JNOA SABH, 210zZr0E0
"800 suopeisdO M40 g7 fipgosoq ‘veyynoy  LK0ZIOE/0L

z9'¢e-

z9'8)- sasuadxg "osIy usiBoud INODVYT LLAVLIG Td UcjEeyAA o) aBeoy L102/1/0L

00°G1- juswdojasaq [EUOISSAYOI ueynoH "Q SIS DliqNd Ul SpuaLl. ‘B INODV LL0ZIL 0L
800 suopeiedo dO 92 fposoq ‘ueyynoy LIOZIENL

££'626-

£C6L6- ejdooH 1102 Jequeydes - sinoxday) eidooH 21022101
800 suogeiedO 4O €2 eidooH  ZLOZHEOL

ZThoz-

5895 Areiqr - seyddng abpuyes |yas Jojeuiwe

SE'L1- Kddng - soueusuiEn sBeq sjgeysodwon

666~ ANf - sWeibold eweb ss0) Sury

66¢Z- [0042S SIPPI - Jund-uoN soweb oopia use)

o8'z- uae | -sweiiosg sejiddns gni9) Jeysoin

56'65- Buguug ebpuyes Jeupg

ec /9 sunuBoid SV - ucpoauuon salddns weiboud Jexeny

Ie92- ues]-sweiboid saiiddns wesboid uee | LI0ZIOE0}
"800 suopeledQ P40 8D uozewypjueg AoUuoW 39  ZL0Z/OE/0L

18622-

ocez- sasuadig -osiy 99} ajeq

wle- U239 - pd-uoN ewel oapA usg

00z sweiBoid SV - UoIPU0Y sowef pue sayddns yeo suonsauuon

I8EL- #ddng - eoueuajuep ey vesuewny J0OpINO MIN

Sy le- sumifioud [e1oads JuSAS UONBpUNOD-| 10) $as8R|D SUIAR

Shi- ABojouyse) - ustdinba 8[eD oipny

. uee | - juud-uoN aweb oapia ues ]

869 ABojouyda ] - juswdinby P0Q IAG O} INGH

9621~ sweiBaid NSV - uoRIAMUD sjeubieypy

oz ve- aimpuing % juswdnb3 WoaJ S,usupjiys o} sejzznd 2102/1/0)
~ 800 suonesadQ O 89 uczewypjueg Asuow 39 LLOZE0L

junoury ppd unosoy owey oweN ejeq
1102 180320
TVL3A 1S LNVYMYM

Aseiqr aqng 38104 JaAR

TYLOL

12951

TVLOL

1955)

ALl

L6551

IYLOL

0z9s1

TviOL

99851

LLOILE
NV 9001



9 eliey

vevee- AN[ -Sjoog jood
1882 AN -sjoog syood [
1318 [00YoS BIPPI - SHoog £j00q UL
£0'gl- 10040 SPPII - S00F jooq usa}
68ve- [100yS AIPPI - sHoog sooq uaa
GG [00YoS eiPPIN - S300g ejooq uaa ]
zeLl- [00UYOS SjppIN - Syoog &jooq ueal
o8 100LRS BPPIN - Sio0g £)00q Uead]
86LL- {00y2S BIPPIA - Syo0g SHOOQ UL
G Ge- 100425 SIPPIA - Sjoog s)ooq uea |
BLEl- 10049S SIPPIN - 4008 )j00q U9
09'61- I00y2S APPIN - syoog $300q [00Y2E BIPPIN
cre- 10042 SIPPIN - S0 §00q 100UDS PP
€o'LL- 10042S SIPPIN - Do 3004 |00UDS OPPIN
gezl- 100425 SIPPIN - Sj00g $)j00q [00U2S e{PPIN
662~ [0042S SIPPI - SYo0g $j00q [00Y2S SIPPI
£6°€2- [00YoS SIPPIA - j00g $)00q |00L2S SIPPIN
51z [004oS SIPPIN - SHooE $Hj0oq |0oLos SPPIN
69°01- 100YoS BIPPIN - SHOOH £)00q |00LOS SiPPIA
66'91- npy - sweiboig £8 Joyep oy jooq ezd

800 suopeiedo JudO 8 €sojeg Alriqr] weabu)
1BEF9'e-
TTEL'r JHAI uonNqUILOD JHNI X3
09'LI6'}- uonesueduwio) sakojdurg UoNGUILAD JHNI 33

"800 suopeiedd JH40 99 NI
Ge0L}-
c80L}- 8o1LIeg - SoUBLSJUIRW 82/Z-1/Z| Bupoyuopy uuery

"§00 suopesed JudO 89 WRIVTV SIONITTI
0008}~
00°091- ealAIeg - BoUBLSUIGH 19qoj0Q 8olUeg sdURLEUE

"800 suonesedd O €9 *eOuon Budesspurry usjny
0009}-
00°091- 60(AIOG - BOUBLIJUIBKY SOUBURMUIEIY UMET Jaquejdes

800 suopeiedO idO I enuos Bujdesspue ueiny

unowy pjed WNoIY oweN
L10Z 180320
TIVL3A LSI1T7T LNVYVM

Areiqr a1iqngd 183404 JeARy

LL0ZrI0L
2102101
L102/€/0)
L10TEN0L
L10C/EN0)
L10Z/E/0)
L102/e/01
L102/eN0)
Zlozeins
L102/€10L
L102/E/01
FALA ]
L10Z/E0)
L10¢/E/0L
210g/er0L
Li0zieol
210zl
210Z/e101
L10ZE01
Liozsol

LLOZIEIOL

LILOZNENL

L0201
L110Z/0E101

L1020ERL
110Z10C101

210Z/1/0L
210ZiE0L

€295}

VIOL
cigvl

2951

Ni0oL
908yl

LU0
NV 90:01



Lh'ee- npy - Sjocg 34009 Ynpy L10Z/EI0L  98ETHPZO

s }npy - joog 300G YNpv L1020 6609.800
AR Wnpy - soog 8J00q NPV L102/E/0)  £EZZVPEO
LESGL- inpy - oo $)jooq unpy L10Z/€/0L 18ECkbZD
18°0¢- Inpy - &joog jo0q ynpy LI0Z/EI0L  ZeZZvveo
8451~ Hnpy - $Hioog jcoq Ynpy Z10Z/E0L L8L1PYEY
v Inpy - soog j00q unpy LI0C/RML  LETTHITO
Ge'9l- Hnpy - 8oog $400q Jnpy LI0Z/EI0L  OEZTZHIED
6Lk jinpy - sxo0g 00q Jnpy LLOZ/EIOL  98LLVVZS
Sb'Gl- Hnpy - sjoog jooq ynpy LLOZR/OL 18214929
¥e'9l- Hnpy - sjoog $400q JInpy LLOC/EDL  9ECEYIZO
19'v¢- Hnpy - syoog 400q Jnpy LLOZEROL  BEZEYPE9
S0t Hnpy - syoog 8400q Ynpy LL0Z/EI0L  B8LL¥PZ9
66°LI- Hnpy - syoog j00q Ynpy L10Z/EAdlL  0BEZVbE9
2e'ol- HNpY - $Hoocq $3400q ynpy LL0ZIEAOL  L€2Zvi29
29'8Z- Inpy - joog S400q YNpY 110Z/E/0L  SBLIVYZO
08'9)- Inpy - &joog $)00q ¥npy 210Z/E/0L  6BECHIEO
¥e'al- Inpy - syoog $j00q Unpy LIDZE0L  098Z¥IE9
8.°Gl- unpy - Bjoog fjooq ynpy LI0TEOL  6SBTFYZO
9e'ore- Hnpy - sHoof fjooq Jnpy LI02/£101  £98Z¥C9
€L inpy - $joog Nooq ynpy LI0Z/EI0L Z98EVIE9
16'91L- Inpy - syo0g H0OQ YNPY LIOZ/EI0L  1992¥PZ9
¥e'9l- Iinpy - &joogd jooq ynpy LIOZ/EI0)  9EEEPPZO
¥o8l- Anpy - syoog jooq )npy L10Z/E0)  SEEbbEO
06°0¢- unpy - syoog S400q Ynpy LI0ZEI0)  EVEEPYED
BL L Hnpy - joog 8400q Jnpy Z10C/E0L  OFEEYZO
eLl- Hnpy - oo 400q Unpy LI0Z/EM0L  BECEHPEY
856 Hnpy - ooy j00q ynpy LI0ZEOL IFESHZO
LezL- Hnpy - ooy ajooq ynpy LIOZ/EI0L  €808/999
L6'9l- Anpy - siood $yjooq ynpy LLOZ/E/0L  869EVYED
LGl NPy - syoog )jooq Ynpy LLOZIEIOL  969EVYED
¥ale- ¥npy - $Hood Bj00q ynpy LLOZENL  SE9EVPES
60°G1L- Unpy - jood j00q ynpy LLOZ/ERDL  LOLEVPZS
¥e'ol- Hnpy - sHoog jooq Jnpy LI0Z/EOL  VYBOEVFIS
L5 Jnpy - xoog $jooq Ynpy 210Z/E01  £69EVFZOS
al'le- unpy - soog $400q Jnpy ZI0Z/EML  6B9EFYE9
9L'LL- Anpy - ejoog j00q Ynpy L10ZE0L  Z0LEWFED
B0'6e- Jinpy - &joog jooq Ynpy ZI0Z/E0L  00LEWIFED
£G°E6L- Anp -sjo0g sjoodr Li02/€/01 6880VYT9
SE'¥l- ANp -sjoog syood r L10T/IE/0L 88BO¥YTO
198 Anf -sjoog Sjooq r L102/€01 0019999
8¥ol- ANf -$hoog ooar LIOZEOL  vaLLyYEo
STl ANf -sioog Sjoog LI0T/EI0L  Z9LL¥b29
88'2ZLI- Anr -sxoog jood £ Z102/EI0)  €8LLYYZO
o8'L1- Anr -syoog joogd r 210Z/E0} SEZZYIEO
LE°SZ- Anr -sjoog sjoog r ZI0Z/R0L  YEZEVIYZO
IS°EL- Anf -sjoog opog r L1020l 88eees
Sq'Bl- Anp -Sjoog syoog LLOC/E/OL  ZEEEVYED
£5'Le- Anp -syoog syoog LLOT/EIDL  ZPEEPIED
nnowy pied W02y owaw awmeN aeq umipn
L10Z 420320
1IVL3A 1S1T7 INVHVM £vivoitk

Areiq| 21/qnd 182404 JOATY WV 9001



g ebieq

9502 Anr -joog aooq LLOZRILAL  €90S+PZ9
;1 P Anr -sjoog syood 110221101  808S¥FZ9
B81'8¢ AN -sjoog soogr LI0Z/ZL0L L18svkeg
89°0L- Anf -sycog sxyo0g 1 LI0ZIZVOL  161LYVZ9
9101 AN -syo0g syoog 1 L10ZZLI0L  00ZLYYES
SZLL- uea] - sjoog j00q usa) LIOZ/CL/0L  696SYPZO
l9se- u23 - syoog 00 Ues . LI0ZZL/0L  9809¥IZO
8T uaaL - Syoog s)00q UeSL L10ZZV0L  9TLOVVT9
¥Z6- [o0yos SIPPIA - $joog )00q SI0040% SIPPIN LIOZRVOL  ¥TLO¥FED
[ [0S APPIN - oo £)00q S{00UOS AHPPIN LI0Z/CLOL  GZI9VPED
L0€Z- uea] - joog Sj00q uea | LLOTIL0L  1i8FFFEO
10¥E- U33] - sjoog E)00q U | LIOZILOL 218V FPEH
05’16~ [00Yog PPN - 300 Wud SN L0201 0IS¥WVE9
€9}~ Iooyas ejppi - s¥oog y00g S LL0ZILOL  6O8bIIED
ee’L- uea] - sjoog Hooq uea] 2102/Li0)  818Eke9
el1ee Anf-sjoog syoog r LV0T/L0) 06581899
o Anp -sjo0g 009 I 210%/0) 16992899
gz’ LI anp -mjoog syo0d [ LI0T/I0L  TIESHYEY
66951 A -gjo0g sy00g LI0ZILOL  BOESYZY
6E°6¢- Anpy - syoog $100q YNpY 1102101 SZREYYE9
96'11- Unpy - syoog 00q Ynpy LIOTLIOL  vZ8EVY29
veol- }Inpy - Boog 100G WNPY L1020V ISTYYYE9
o8l Anpy - soog 400G YNPY L102/L0)  £Z8E¥PZ9
08l Ynpy - sjoog H00q Ynpy LL02/L0L  BSEYPYE9
€081 Ynpy - syoog H00q Jnpy FAR <77 VI T Ay A
0691 Inpy - sy00g $3100q NPy LI0TLOL  L9TYIFE9
va'ce- Inpy - 8joog 8j00q Jnpy L102/2/0L  Q9T¥PIE9
89 unpy - Bjoog $400q YNpY LI0Z/Z0L  L08YYIZY
069}~ 3npy - sxyoog $00q YNy LI0ZILAL  00eYYYEa
vZge- Anpy - sy00g s300q YNpY LIL0Z/L0L  LOESHYED
1096 Inpy - Boog 000G YNpY LI0ZILOL  S0CSYYZS
90°86- unpy - sxyo0g 4009 NPy LL0ZILI0L  ELESPIZO
80°'9¢- Inpy - syoog $100q YNpY LI0ZILIOL  LLESHIZO
LGl Inpy - syoog $00q YNy LI0Z/LRO}  DIESHIZY

"800 suopesedO IO €9 seolAseg Areiqry weiBu)  ZKOZVHOL z6ss)
89°808'2- Tviol
ze°Le- Inpy - sy00g $100q Ynpy LI0Z/E/OL  1980VZ9
TS INpy - $y00g sy00q Ynpy L1020l 0680¥HZ9
167Cl- Inpy - syo0g 9jooq Jnpy LIOZEIOL  T680¥CO
ze unpy - Boog 004 WPy LIOZ/EOL  1680VYEY
6L yor Inpy - ©joog ojooq ynpy LIOZIEDL  96SLFE9
ol JInpy - $y00g 100G YNPY LI0Z/EOL  SSSIPYEY
veol- ¥npy - sy00g 004 INPY LI0ZEOL  ¥SSIIFED
Se9l- inpy - sxyoog 400G UNPY LLOZ/E0L  €SSLIYEY
105 }npy - syoog £00q NPV LL0Z/E0L  BSSIYYES
vE0L- Inpy - syoog $00q YNpY L10Z/EM0L  ISSLYYE9

wnowy ped WIN0IOY owep swen aeg wnN
L10Z 1890320
TIVL3A LS LNVHEVM Luvai
Areiqi] 211qnd )S640] J9ATY WY 9001



River Forest Public Library
WARRANT LIST DETAIL

10:06 AM

110117

October 2017

Pald Amount

===================================

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

===================================
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

--333423IIIIIIIIIIIIINIIIZ I8R5

T T T N T T T T T T Y T Y T T YT YT YT YT P W v wm pm e e oge oy oy g v R oy oy e gy

T P T T T T T T e Y Y T T YT YT YT YT P T P v v e e v 4 oy oy P oy oy

oM

T T T T T T T T T ot T T T T T T T T T T T Y v T T Y= T T v v v Y T T e

g g g ==

Page 9



01 ebegd

€081~ NPY - $j008 jooq Ynpy LIOZ/OEROL  SYO8YIZO

unpy
2z9i- Wpy - Hocg sjooq Ynpy LIOZOENL  L¥O8PbZo
810¢- unpy - sxoog syooq Ynpy LI0Z/IOE0)  B¥O8PF2O
9501~ ynpy - syoog 00q Ynpy LL0ZI0E0L DOLGVYZO
6eetc- NpY - $joog syooq Ynpy LL0ZIOENL  LOLGYIZY
Zzee- unpy - sxoog £j00q Jnpy LI0ZIOEA0L 660629
6£zl- ¥Npy - mjoog S)00q Ynpy LI0ZIOEA0L  8606YYZ9
g0z ¥npy - syoo0Q $)j00q Ynpy L10Z/OE/0L  L608Yb2O
SZ'L)- ynpy - syoog s)j00q Ynpy L10Z/0E0)  9606VF29
1691~ unpy - sHoog jooq Ynpy L10Z/OE0L  SBO6YYZO
S£'91- npy - SHjoog $H00q YNpY LI0Z/OEI0L  ZSG6VPEO
SE'94- Hnpy - sjoog £400q Jnpy LI0Z/OEM0L  YSSEPFZO
9eZL- ¥npy - syoog 8400q NPy L10Z/0C/01  SS56PZO
2e'6e- unpy - syoog §00q NPy LLOZ/OEM0)  LSS6¥PZO
vE62- ¥npy - sj00g £400q Ynpy LL0ZOEI0L  £956¥1Z0
98’61 1- ynpy - syo0g ®j00q Ynpy Z10Z/OEM0L  9556¥PZ9
8e'¥l- unpy - syoog $00q Ynpy LIOZ/OE/0L 2122890
10'8L- ¥npy - sy0o0g $00q ynpy LIOZ/OEI0L  S¥LOSPZO
8LGL- }npy - syoog 8j00q Ynpy LI0Z/OEI0L  €¥26VFZ0
8k'2- }npy - syoog syooq ynpy LI0Z/OE0L  OFI6VPZO
P4 Unpy - syoog syooq ynpy LI0ZIOE0L M PLOSPZO
60vL- Nnpy - syoog sjoeq ynpy LIOZOE0L  LYi6¥I29
¥0°'81- Wnpy - sxyoog 8j00q Ynpy LI0Z/IOSOL  6E26VP29
162Z1- Inpy - sxoog syooq Ynpy LI0Z/OEI0L  8PLOSYZO
8L b1~ inpy - syoog £300q Ynpy LIOZIOEIOL  S¥LOSHZO
GSbi- Anpy - syooq £300G Jnpy LIOZIOEOL  ZPLOSHZO
2161 ynpy - syoog ®jooq ynpy 210Z/0EM0L  €Y105¥29
FAN 100495 SIPPI - So0g sjoog SW LIOZTIOEI0L  SFTLVPZO
9561~ 100YDS S{PPIN - S)0og sjoog SN LICZ/OEL  ZOLBYIZO
GZ LI~ [00YDS S{PPI - SYo0g 40089 SW ZIOZIOEML  0808¥FZ9
668- [ooydS BippI - SYoog 40089 SW LIOZ/OEOL  9LEDSHZO
(FNE: o looyds SippIy - sy00g 3008 SW LIOZ/OEOL  6E96¥FZ9
leor uee] - syoog £300q UL LIOZIOEOL  2V2IvYE0
SZ'L1- uea] - syoog $j00q Uea] LIGZIOEIOL  190BYPZO
GZ'LL- uea] - sy00g 8009 ueej, LLOZ/IOSIOL  9688PYEO
SZTL1- uea] - sxoog $)jooq ues} LI0ZIOE/OL  vBEBYPZO
STLi- ua9] - sy00g 0j00q usal LLOZ/IOEOL  B1E0GHZO
16¥9- uea ] - sioog sj00q UsaL LIOZIOEIOL  OFOEFPED
868 uee] - s)00g $)j00q ues ] LIOZIOE/I0L  LIEDSHEZO
ov'eL- ANf -soog syood [ LLOZTOE0L  9¥98YIZO
ZLoL- Anf -joog sjooq LIOTIOE/IOL  ©6S8YIZO
8E21- AN[ -$o08 joog r L10ZI0E0L  226IVE9
vGL2- ANp -3y00q jo0g L10ZIOE0L  #LOSHED
LLEZL- An[ -syoog ©jood L10Z/0EI0L  TYLEYPED
yo'le- AN[ -300g jood LIOZ/IOE/OL 2116990
€T Anp -Hjoog syood 1t LI0ZIOEOL I¥10GHE9

00 suoneiadp idO €9 sagjueg Areaqy wesBuy  210Z/0801 ¥2osL

Jnowry pled unosoy owew eweN aeq wnN
ZL0Z J18qojdo0
1IVL3A 1SIT LNVYVM LHIkOILE

Areuqi 2nqnd 1104 JOARy AV 90:0}



b1 ebed

oL'v61- VIOL
OL'¥61- 18w ‘ebesn) suiyoepy Adog efiesn Jeido) deg L10T/201  "'26E006

800 suopeledo DIHO 99 g SSBUISNg BYOUlW BIUCM  LLOZFLIOL £6591
00°crez- TL0L
00°c¥e- unpy - sweiboug SZ/01'9L0L L L/OL /0L Sqe] Gunuea] Jendwon ynpy LIOZ/LEL

"800 suopeied] O 8 18Uosid UIAST] UUPN  ZLOZ/LEAL 5951
00°681- TVIOL
00’681~ Inpy - swielbolg 128 ‘€116 ‘9/6 ‘sqe] Bujwes sandwosy Z10Z/0E/01

"800 suopesedo RIdO 8D Jeyoeyd e PP ZLOZ/OCI0L gzogl
96050'Z- TVIOL
rIN:r Hnpy - soog shjooq ynpy LIOTIOEI0L  0BSLPKES
SlL-LL- Nnpy - syoeg sx00q Ynpy LIOTOEI0L  BISLiKZO
seol- ynpy - ooy $300q }npy LLOZMOCIOL  LBSIYH2O
ZZzol- Inpy - syoog sj00q ynpy LL0Z/OE/0)  Z8SI¥YZO
86°L}- Unpy - sjoogq jooq Ynpy LIOZOE0)  €£8S.PPZO
¥6'92Z- Inpy - soog SHjooq Ynpy LI0Z0COL  0Z6ER999
£0°8t- Nnpy - sjoog $Hjooq Ynpy LKOZIOLIOL  82524VZ9
06'5zZ1- unpy - syoog 9jooq Ynpy LIWOZIOCI0L  2228VFT9
Lr61- Hnpy - syoog jooq Ynpy LIOTIOEIOL  9ZELYVES
G9°'GZ1- NPy - s00g sjooq ynpy LIOZIOSI0L  ¥Z6LPED
69'vb- Hnpy - ooy syjooq ynpy LI0Z/0EI0)  BZ6.VbE0
Bh'ze- UNpY - Hioog £300q ynpy LLOZIOEI0L  OEBLYPEZS
60¥)- unpy - Syoog $)00q Ynpy LLOZOEML  SZ6LPPED
g TR Inpy - SHoog sjcoq Ynpy LLOZMOEIOL  9Z6LVPEO
189}~ ynpy - sjoog s)jo00q Inpy LLOZIOE/OL  €261¥¥ED
069)- inpy - syoog Sjooq Ynpy LL0ZOE/OL  1L9S8IFED
10°8L- ynpy - syoog $j00q YnpY LI0Z/I0E0L  ¥GS8FFRS
69°'Z¢e- ynpy - yoog s)jo0q Ynpy LI0ZOC0L  ZGS8bZo
812 Nnpy - 008 sjooq ynpy LIQZIOEI0L  06S8FZO
06'91- Nnpy - syoog syooq ynpy LIOZ/OLIOL  6¥58FYZ0
8s sl npy - soog ®jooq Ynpy LIOZIOEIOL  8pS8ibZe
LG npy - sHpog $00q YNpy LIOZIOEI0L  LbSBYYO
16°91- npy - sHoog £j00q Ynpy LIOZIOEI0L  OPSEYPED
95°6- Anpy - syoog Hjooq ynpy LI0TI0EI0L  SPOBFIZO
zZeesl- Unpy - sxoog ;jooq Ynpy Z10T0EI0L  ¥iOarPZO

Junoury pjed unosay owen eweN egeq wny
1102 13020
TIVL130d LSIT LNVHNVM N

Areigl 211qnd )salod JaATy WV 5001



Z) obed

999i¢- NPV Juld-UoN saAad inpy
592 NPV WL4-UON aAQ inpy
¥Z 61~ PPV JUl-UON jooqoIpny (1D YNpY
gi'eol- ANpY Juud-uoN syooqoipny a9 YNpY
YT e NNpY Juud-uoN sooqoipny D Ynpy
9Z'80¢- ANPY Juu-uoN SAAd ¥npy
8¥eg- HNPY JuUd-uoN $300Q0IPNY a2 NPy
A HNPY Wd-UON £j00GoipNY a2 NPy
Y5 08- NPy Wpd-uoN skeynig ynpy
80°16- YNpY WLGHUON SaAQ NPy

800 suopessdo NIHO HD 3dVL LSaMAIN
00°001-
00°001- unpy - swesBold SUOIBENDSI YOOF UoOWRYY 100 B 1des

§00 suopiedQ O €9 euer ‘Kosal
00°052-
00°'05Z- ¥npy - sweibaud wSeuolg ani ‘ofeayo, weiboid £1/6711

800 suopesedQ PIJO 99 ues|\iew upey
000

g00 suopeledo U0 g7 'TIOA USSIIR BUpIRy
gl 0z
gL 0z~ Aeig - syddng ade) SIS Y23

“"§00 suopeiedQ JudO €D ONI ‘THOLS ANvNEN
00°€55'L-
00°e5S°}L- amwing 9 uswdnba suun Bumeyg ejqop Joj ysodeq

@00 suopeledQ L0 89 “oneweil] amyumn.g aqry
06812
068z * agee JaidoD - Juawdinbg esea adod

"800 Suopesedg Jud0 80 ~uld Jejuialg BHOUIR EHUOY

junowy pred unoNy owel aureN
2107 490120
1VYL3A 1S LNV YM

Aieiqi 21qnd 189404 JOAN

L10ZEN1
L102/E10)
L102/E10)
FAA A0 ]
FAT A 0] )
L102/e0L
FAR A
L10z/em0lL
L102/ER0L
Ll0zienoL

LL0Z/E0)

L10Z/L0L
L10Z¥LIO)

L10Z21LI01
LIOZKTIOL

Lyaziviion

LL0Z/oE/01
PAL AL

LL0zZ/Hol
LL0ZIEI0L

L1L0Z/Li0)
FAL 4 0

18P 1E¥SE
LISIEPSE
0ISIEVSE
86¥1EV80
Z151E¥86

SGZI9EYS6
LSZ9EVS6
0LZ29E¥SE
6SZ9E¥S6

1551

V1OL

86531

TVIOL

8099}

VICL

96991

i ALe ]S

4]

IOL

04581

VIOL
"'91L0¥E

6551

LHI0ILE
WY 80-01



g} sbeq

19'12- TVLOL
19°1z- sasuadiq oSy 1 ‘eSpupcopa "By "diS sesn 2u1D 0} ebeajn 210Z/L/0)

800 suofesadQ O €D BUORIA ‘DIBINY  LLOZIFENL 86551
69°ZB1L- ™IOL
yL1e- NPy Juu4-UoN aAad ynpy L10ZIOERL  €ZELSKSE
voog- UNPY Wl g-uoN aAQq unpy L10Z/0E0L  99EkBYGE
60°¥E- HNPY Juud-UoN Aeynig ynpy L10zZ/0g01
¥SEE- NPV Juld-uoN aAQ Wnpy L10ZIOEIOL  LOVIEYSE
¥G9Z- HNPY JNG-UON aAQ Jnpy L10Z0E0L
¥Zre- UNPY Wld-UON jooqolpity a9 Inpy LIOZIOE/OL  ¥26/0656

800 suonesado Ndo 89 3dVL ISIMAN  Z1LOZ/OEI0L 1z9s)
68'204- TVLIOL
LT YNPY Wld-uoN Jooqoipny D INpY Z10ZZ10L  BLZBSYSE
8r'ce- ANPY Juld-uoN S}00qOIPNY g9 YNpy LI0ZZMOL  61TBSHSE
¥s'L2- NPV Kiud-uoN SaAQ Ynpy LIOZRLIOL  LIZBSYSE
60°2¢- ANPY Wud-UuoN sheynig ynpy LICZRLI0L  TIZ8SPSE
¥9'92- ANPY WL d-UON SAAQ HNPY LIGZTHOL  O¥R6OSE
Y- UNpPY WMd-UON $j00qaIpne gJ Ynpy LI0ZZHWOL  L¥B6OYSE
TR NPy Juud-uoN SaAQ Wnpy LI0ZRZL0)  B8.S/9¥56
yZ6e- HNPY Juug-uopN joogqoipny a2 Inpy LI0ZRLI0L 11852956
¥5°62- HNPY Jul-uoN SaAQ Wnpy L10ZEIOL 01852956
¥502- SjluUBAn[ JULJ-UON saAd r LI0ZIL0L 10915156
(4. UNPY JL-UON yooqoiphe ynpy 210401 S0019P66
greg- NPV JuLid-UoN s)ooqoipne ynpy L10ZIL0L  Z0915PG6
8015 NPV Juud-UoN aAa ¥npy LIOZILDL  ¥OOLSVSE

"800 suopesedQ SO 92 IdYLLISAMAIN  ZLOZALA0L 16981
169vL'- IOl
8021 SJIUIAN[ JUU4-UON anar LIOZT/EIOL  2ESSLYSE
806G~ HNpY Juld-uoN s 2SN YNpy LI0TEOL  SESSLYSE
T HNPY WNd-UoN 300qoIpMTY a0 NPy L10Z/E01L  TESSLPGE
8¥'801- NPy Wl d-uoN SHOOYOIPNY AD UNPY LLOZ/EI0L  OESSLISE
Lz NPy RILJ-UON sjooqoipny a9 Unpy LLOZIEOL  ¥ESSIYSE
2826~ UNPY JL-UON skeynig ynpy LIOZ/E0)L  BESSIYSE
¥592- NPV Juug-UuoN SAAQ InpY LIOTICIOL  1ESSIYSE
S£060'}- HNPY Juug-UoN SOAQ HNPY L10Z/E/0L  £ESSLYEE
86°61- NNPY Wld-uoN S8 YNpY 1o} SISIP Jaweseiday L10Z/E/0L  G8.01¥56
8T ¥e- WNPY Wpd-UoN SaAd Inpy LIOTEOL 0295056
1625 INPY Wl-uoN Aeynig ynpy ZL0ZEI0L  SIGLEVSE

nnowy pred junoasay owal oweN aeq umn
210¢ 18q0100
1VL13A 1SI1 LNVNVM AHboIE

Aseiqi 211Qnd 186104 JOAIY WV 90:01



v} ebegd

29°€86-
00°05- 8flueAnr - uisjuone 3O0qoIpNYe SuaIpiiy)
L6°G1L)- ued| - JusuoDe A00qoIPRY ' 300ES uee]
18°082- uaa | - JuaoDa 00OIPM/S PUB SYOOH Usa ]
SE'6L- ajjueanr - usjuoDe sjooge [
00 LLe- uNpy - Juaone YCOGOIPNYD ' SHOOHS YNpY
00°06- ejlusany” - Jusjucge xoqojpne r
66°6.- usd] - uauone sjooge uaa|

"800 suoRessdo Judo 99 SAUHOAD
¥5'086
66'G1- Unpy - waone yooge)npy
8685~ NPy - ajone $A00GOIPNYa pue $H00GS NPy
00°¥Le- Inpy - ajone £3}00goIpnye pue sjooge Jnpy
16'19¢- Inpy - jueioe Sjooqoipnye P Sj00ge Jnpy

"800 suoneiedo JuJO g9 BALKHIBAD
65169
95169~ JoBQUOY) JSIUDAUOAISI] YINOA WawAed |'D 1PBAUCD JSIUCRUBAIAI| YINOA

"800 suopesedQ JudO 62 ""OA dIHSNAMOL YaVd ¥VO
9z'509-
92509~ 1eey g se9

™800 SUORRISAO IO 8 SVO HOOIN
Sver-
Si'yer- leay eay

"800 SUopRIed) YO B8 SYO NOOM
L0t
Lo'eH sesuadx3 oS Buiuen sobeuely Aeq-¢ vopemossy eweBeuely o} 2Beeny

"800 suofesed IO B9 BHOJIIA PRINW

wnowy pied unoay owen aumN
LI0Z 18G032Q0
1IVLIA 1SIT LNVIVM

Aleaqr] 21jqnd }seio4 seAry

LILOZZLI0L
LIoZ/L0L
210Z/L0L
LI0TILI0L
L10214/0}

LLOZIvLIOL

LiozoL
210101
L10Z/4H0L
L0201

L1L0ZIENL

L102/0€01
110Z/0E0L

L10Z/0EM0I
LIOZIOCI0L

FALAdT0]
L10ZE0L

LLOZ/OE/I0L
L10ZI0EN01

ajeq

WIOL

(99910
To8e9L0
086910
088810

“aesslo

WIi0L

'aes9Lo
“'80859)
Q184991
"rI850L0

E£1851

™1OL

0t9s]

TWIOL

PETeER

62991

WIOL

YEZe68

VIOL

829s)

LU0
NV 80-01



g| abed

lzeza'sl-
g Shl- S3UBIES HSY - UCgoduuo] uojesuedwo?) S5 SUooeuloD
162261~ uopesuadiwo) sakojdug uopesuedwod eedoidug

"800 suoneied) JUJO D ALDOTAYd  ZLOZILEHOL
066t
l6e- dx3 ereoipey uofliod areajpapy Areiq
8TG1- Yol uopiod wold Aiesqry
SO'LE- uonesuadwon aakojdug uopnpag s8] eakojdwg

800 suopesadQ JUdO 99 ALIDOTAYVA  2M0Z/ELiO0L
SeGLE-
qeSle- uonesuedwos) eafoidg uofjesuedwio) sedoydwg

"800 suopesedQ JHdO 899 ALIDOTAYd  Z1OZELN0L
9€'ZEL'6
vee- ABdIPe NSY - uoRdoUUeD seekojdw3 suonoeuLo) - UoRIO] asepey Aleigr]
16'8¥F- dx3 aresipep seefojdw3 - uoniod esedipap A1eKgr
ag°zl- VYOI )ISY - uogosuuoy seafojdury suofoauLoy - VOO YOI Aleiqry
05'816'}- vOId seafojdw3 - uood yold Aleign
br6e- SBUEIES HSV - UOIAULCY uogonpe(] xe L @akojdiu] suogosuuo)
WELL'S uofesuedwon eakojdurg uolpnpaq e sefojdwg

g0 suopeledp J¥d4O 92 ALIDOTAVd  ZLOZELIOL
¥osec'cz-
9229}~ sopees HSY - ucfoeuuo) uogesuediwo) sakojdwy suagoeuuoy)
8L ZT'ee- uonesuedwios eakopdwg uojesuedwe) eedojdug

800 suonesadp Ju4O 99 ALDOTAYVd  ZMOZICHDL
e ylL-
s ¥LL- eoeg [ifeg 2K 10| Buisssooud ouked

800 suopesedQ O 8 ALIDOTAYd  ZI0ZELIOL

unoury pied N0y owiop awen ajeq
1102 1840330
TIV13A 1SIT LINYHIVM

Aseiqry anqngd 3seo4 Jeapy

WIOL

TYLOL

TVIOL

V104

WIOL

wioL

Lol
WY 90:01



9} afied

ST9r0'4-

TYLOL
GZ'96r fjddng - soueuatule sawedejdes b Aouabiaws pue sqinquybi

007055~ SOIAIDG - SOUBUSIUIBKY 0Z/6 9 9/6 eaag el LloZLiol LLe¥L

*~§00 suopesedQ JMNJO 8D " ‘edueueuie swpd ARS  LIOZEA) 9.85)

0 LIZ'Y TVIOL

I ra uopduossgNS - pajeLoyTy uopduosqns eseqejeq o LLOZILOL ozsy

"800 suoneiedQ JH40 99 SV ZMOZIEI0L 91551

00:082'Z- vL0L

00°082'2- uonduasqns - pejewony eseqeje(] Aleiqr] Aqsaouy 20U SYZILOV0L

*g00 suonesadg dO 99 “"NOLLYWNQANI 1S3N00Ud  ZIOZIFHOL 00951

Svye- VLOL

Sh'vz- Arexgr - sayddng sfejoweu yeig L10Z/L0) £056v1

800 suopeledo O €D JOVINI TYNOISS3J0Nd L1ozrcioL ri951

9¢062'1- TVIOL
19z SIEBJIPI HSY - UORIBUUCD SUOHOBULOY - WOI4 ¥
bheLe- dx3 asenipep VoIt 43
-IN N VYOI YSY - uoRdsuuoD) SUOROAUUDY - YOI ¥
80°16S"}- voId VoI 43
Yo ve- ssle[es HSY - uoraeuuo uogonpeq xe1 33 SUCRISULCH
9l8iz's uogesuadwos eakojdwg uojonpaq xe | eeAojdus

"800 suoesedO JUJO 8 ALIDOTAVd  Z)OZ/LENOL wp

€oTLL- WIOL
€0ZLL- eanag [jalied uru [josked LE/OL

"800 suopeiadQ MO 89 ALIDOTIAVY  ZLOZ/LEMDL wp

wunowy pred WOy owep auEy apeq wnN
ZL0Z 1890320
TIVL3A LS LNVYAVYM LuiboiLe
Areuqr onqngd 3sei0 1oAY WV 90:01



11 ebegd

¥z ove-

8r'ae- sojddns JexdoD Joded Adon

66°61- Ajddng - soueuejuieyy Joded jan01 lioziogior

63 sweiboud |epadg s3jBld Jadeg

28°6g- fddng - eousuauep lemoy sade

85 seliddng saup sJouejse L10ZI0E/01

LI19- seyddng edip s1eyiew odxe ‘19suedsip ade) ‘seuaneg

02 0¢- Addng - esuguajuEp azeelqe.| 'losA] ‘1orowel Jodg L10Z/080L

56°L0- seyjddng as0 S16P|0) BjjlUB ‘s{oqe] L10Z0E0L

oL seyddng 200 wooneaiq Jeis Joj APy

g2°gz- Aiddng - asuBueER enssy ‘J1eueatd J00j4 LIQZI0EI0L

8L Li- Ajddng - edureuoUIEY SAN0D LI0Z/0LI0)
800 suonesadQ JHdO =2 seldels  ZLOZIOE/OL

91691~

8L'L- fjddng - saueuequiery sabuodg

891 swesboud |erads supydeN

rAd:] seljddng eswio sjaqe] ‘sieyew 'seidieys ‘sued Liogizar

66'/2- saijddng eowo sjoqe

eg'62- Addng - eouBuBIUIEl Jeded joj101 FAL, =77 i | R
"800 suopesadg JHdO 89 soidels  ZL0Z/ML0L

00'gt-

009~ 8oiMeg - SouUBUSILIBY loxuod ised AjyluowHg 210Z101
800 suonesedo JNdO g2 webeuey 1554 uearspiug L10zZIeIoL

00°051-

0005}~ ANpY - sweiBoug LLS10) weibioug 1oL ee L 210Z/1 1101
200 suonesedO S0 89 neenos) sUpBs  ZLOZ/LLOL

8L

8Z¥2- Addng - soueusyuepy siedel Joj seqddng

00°0SS- SIIAIBS - SOUBUJUIEW edueuajuiely J18qopRQ Z L10ZIOg/01
800 suopesadQ 440 89 "] "edUBUSUEBN OWMNJ RS  LLOZAEOL

Wnoury pled wunoasy owaw oueN faeq
L10T 190120
Tv13d 1SIT INVHVM

Areaqp 211qnd 3880 JOARy

W1OL

T"EGYGEE
"'H9eGEE

"0Z95EE
0TasEE

60991

WIOL

1095}

W1OL
6165291

Lisg1

W10L

£8ssi

vi0L

ariss

LESS]

LHL0IEE
NV 80-01



8} obed

£6°Lec'e-

TVIOL
19’181~ [euagy uoruod esurInsy| [euag Aeigr
9e°6¢12- eoueinsu| yyesH uofiod esueinsu| yyeeH Amign
96°0L0°}- uonesuedwog eslojdug uofuod eouesnsu| eekojdury LI0ZAOEOE  TESH PO
*§00 suopsiedQ IO €9 LSTHO4 HIARM JO JOVTIIA  L102/08/0) ££95)
05'642- TVIOL
05§'6.2- JAep £10Z Bny g Anp LI0ZIL0L  -81LL00
800 suopried) O 89 LSTHOL HIAR SO FOVTIIA  LLOZTEI0L 08551
00°052- TVIOL
00°054- voddng jeaiuyoayg yoddng 1] /102 199010 LIOZRLI0L 0€LS)
200 suopessdQ JudO 89 'S ¥ALNJNOD TITHLYSHIA  21L0Z/¥II0L £0951
95°26 IVLOL
95°26- eaeg |joifed $33 MU UO 0SS YoayD puncubsoeg 10Z/601L  T0L8LPE
"800 suopesedo JO 99 FYelL  ZIOZISOL 61581
66°8)- ™IOL
668)- Hnpy - s3008 %00q Jild 102101
"800 suopesedQ IJO 89 SOWOH WOl ZJOZ/EN0L 81551
€1°09¢- TVLOL
£109¢- sesued(g s[eusie 1507 TiI s[euejEl 1507 T LLOZIOEI0L 9285
*g00 suopmiedQ IO 82 NVMS  LI0Z/Ot/0L ze9sk
00°202'G- VLOL
00'202's- UOHERSIUWPY - UCHBLLOHY 8884 ZISYEND NYMS LiozLol 8.5
800 suopiedg dO 89 NYMS  ZL0Z¥L0L Z095)
Wunouwry pred Wnosy owey eueN e1eq wnpN
ZL0Z 4840300
TIVL3A 1S LNVHEVM LHtoiLy
Ateiqi 211Gnd 18810 JOARY NV 90:05



&I offed

FrAAY

TWiOL

Frad ¥npy - sweiboud Aepuopy eeyoD Z/0L ioj Ansed pue sayos L10Z/ei0)
“"§00 suoriedo RJO 69 Bumq ‘DMBAOA  LLOZIEIOL 18551
RINGWNY preg WNo3DYy owepny eweN aeq wnN
1102 1eqojdQ
TvVL3A 1817 INVHEVYM EHbork
Aresq[ o1qnd 388104 JOAIY WV 90:0}



19°6LL'E

[ a8ed

X S¥861 “e9100g I0jouKT ArIqF] T [EUOISSY0A]-sasuadxs [RuOIsSgOI] OIS VTV LT0TE0/01
917 18S°E X L6191 " UOHBINO)IY-5asusdx;] TonRIONTY woo Appr(] 0D LI0ZT/E0/01
6IE1¥'E X 891 TIQETI00L SUMUGISURLY,  * [MTIOISEYOIT-Sosuadxe [Muoissayold WO AHGNAT L10T/E0/01
LE9GEE X 66T 0 ysmovidar Awmedery Amiqr - sopddng puncg-emeg L10TE0/01
BE'E6EE X 96°¢E sayddns 1ayew vopng NPV - smerHosd sasmdery ympy MN-v-a8peg L10Z/T0/01
WLsEE X 0005 YuungsTdas adesog sBmsog-sasuadxs 91O won “sdmeyg LIOT/ZO01
TWLOLE 00°0% X TRIRAQ VUAPNO) W TRIL 9sni] sosxdxy [euoissayolg v LIOT/LTIG6D
LSEE X 15967 SABMEBIALD) 150, JTEIN HOPY - swresdol ] sosuadxy ynpy INTEdNIb LIOZ/LTI60
16°090°¢ X 0002z = sdoysxoog su0smpIY -nyds- 0qmoNmIAT LIOT/LTIGD
160¥8°T X 66%1 22 Appmopy moa'sdumeyg a3e1504:595u3dxg 20010 wod sdueg LIOT/ST/60
VT X 1968 " WIRI301] SUOISUNOY) Y - UOHIGUUO)YSY - UOKI0MUU0D) LNH VZZId LIOTISTI60
1€IPLT X $61L ouw0D) AB(Y Z/T KJ POOJ SV - UOTDOWIEONSY - UORISUUOT) §poo,] Jamaf L10T/ST/60
9£'699°T X %L “ouppEy) oy sswoqdpesyy - - mowdmbg:samypusdig enden WO NOZVNV L10Z/02/60
Ov'L6sT X 6545 “d Youyy Hoeug 1oy poog Anf - SIBIS0):sosnadiy opmaAng P00 [MI[ L10T/61/60
I8THST X osI " BIALLY, A[TIR,] 05 €ZZL] yyds- §,putmry L10T/B1/60
6ET6ET X 99 WEAN BIALL, Jog sanddng 130 ] -SmrEosd sasuady uaay, P00, Pmaf LIOT/BI/60
LLS9ET X 86¢ WeIS0l] WAL 10] POo] U39 -sumiBor:sosuody uss] 5po0 [amof L10%/81/60
617967 X I8l ISUBY UTOp SNEGI, - UOPETONTY:sosuxdxy wonRwoNTy worAppeq oD L10T/S1/60
TWOHET X 000€T IO SIPIADIN VIV T [PUCissajosf:sosuady puossygeld  DOSSY AMVIErT NVOTUEAY LIOT/ST/60
({12204 X o008 D Q¥ "N 30J prROIID sumriog Ereads WOO'NOZVINV LIOT/ST/60
WH90°T X T1§88€ "X EOTEPUN0 30} poog sumidos ferads SAOOATIOHM LIOT/H1/60
1T°SL9°1 X 0005 “s1mdai jumoosow aesog a8e)s0:sesuadxy 20myQ weo sdum)g LIOTY1/60
12'679°1 X 11 AWK PROOINGH - Jowdmbgsamppusdxg nde)y ONI LNSNHAQD MAD LTOTT1/60
01°065°1 X 00081 /0 UBOf RIYUOD) V] TRIL osnI]sasnadxy euoissayoug VT LTOTT/60
0T 0¥t X 0000T T UBH - 0RO VI TRIL 39)SNLLs3susdi [EToIssoL] VI L1060
0T0¥T'I X LLvET IS U L1/8/6 305 youw]  Suruml], Ieis:sosuadyy [euoissayoly Fuu=pe) spdeg 80835y LI0TT1/60
ECTT0T X L616 " Joye 10y sazuxd puein Npy - sweldosg:sssusdrg ynpy WOO'NOZVINY LI0Z/11/60
9E616 HOTI'E X “JEIBA Jo 3dud 15E[ 05 0769950800 SIONRRAQ UJO €D " [EIOUBUL] G - SIOLAI PIED 9ZssT L10%/90/60
08°6€0° X s¥se pIsn] e 2oy sonddng sweiol picadg AuD Amg L10Z/90/60
S6'E00Y X 00568 "B SWAIOAT DIRINATA, " [EBOISSJ0I:s05uddX [PU0ISSY0I] " UNL O UDHHIOOSSY JuSmaSuuey L10%/90/60
S6'801°E 611 X oqed JA(Joungry - jusindinbg:somypuodvy ppden WOD'NOZVINY L10T/S0/60
g womkng D Emp owagy ymoory 3keg 18 g
Jormaqumy “sdA1, ‘o] :Aq popiosg
LIQT/E0/0T YSnony £10/50/60 wolg
PIED) MPAL) RIOUBLLY EIA 3045185y

WV I€01 L10T/T

ATRIQUT 51N 153I0,] JOATY



wogEun 006 STawany

%89°9¥ 00°000°€63°T 8L9°069 $ [ Lz9°911 $ :osuadxy
%ST°9% 00°000°€63°T 62T°L6S $ | 25¥°F1 $ :PWoou]
%81 °9% 00°000°8632°T 6ZT°L6S $ | 2Z2¥'P1 $ ejog,
%9G°33 007009 eT1 $ | 88 $ SUI0OU] OSTI
%00°0 00°00%‘¢ - $1- $ JUSWAOPUY TOT)BPUNO,] AJIUNTIRIO))
%Q¥"2G 00°002°% €0Z°2 $ | zes $ 19710 ‘SUBID)
%00°0 00'009°‘8 - $1- $ juexn) eyide)) 10 711
%G9°86 00°00S°8 G8E‘8 $ | 02¢ $ 81D
%L1°Q9 00°008‘9 92Z¥ $ | ev0'1 $ j8azequ]
%00°0 00008 - $ |- $ | wooy Surjesy ‘soedg L1eiqr] ‘syeimey
%¥9'¥P 00°000F% 98.L°T $ | ozg $ SNUdASY UTIBIY Ado)
%L9°9¢ 00°000°T 198 $ |19 $ sareg yooq
%I9°0¥ 00"000°¢ 812'T $ | z61 $ pesmquitey sjoog 18077
%89° L8 00°000°8T £8L°9 $ | 152 $ SaSIBY)) AOIAIIG ‘soulq
%66°0F 00°00¥G1 gIe'9 $ | 2691 $ BoxB,[, Juswave|dey Ayredoig dio))
%00°0 00°009°L - $1|- $ JUBIY) WEBIS0LJ SUOIIOUUO))
%89°9¥ 000003121 L%L'999 $ | ¥20°6 $ saxe ], A130doa g
P3pngjo % 8T02-L10Z aix JAREET (b)) JUNoIDY

LT0Z 19q039(Q - 1x0day anuaAoy

8103 ‘0€ [xdy - L10% ‘1 Ly :awox [eosiy

AXBaqIy OX|q ] 190.I04 JIAIY




00°005'Z $ [ [%0v 6% S0LS s $ (SoUTZEHEY) S[SOTPOLIag JULLy
00°000'1L $ [ [%1g8¥ 833 PE $ || 90078 $ S3[00g
0070058 $ | [%80°'8F 60T°T¥ $ | | e89% $ 8e071AJ0g 130ddng J9YIQ) [RIO],
0000V % $ | [%%zer FI0'T $[ 612 $ 8958 GUIOEJY Ad07)|
00°000°T $ [ [%007ze 03¢ $[1- [ sdrqsIaqusy pue Jururei], saisnay,
0000971 $ [ |%e9Sr 0199 $|2v8T $ JeuzRu/euoydeia,
00°007 ¥ $ | [%2929 89LF $ ] se0 [3 J9BU0,) JSTUOTIUAAISIU] [INOY
00°009' $ | [%60"e¥ 8L87 $[[rae $ 8801ALag Jusursojdury pus fjoikey
000058 $ [ [%1%6L 0SL0 B $ sed Jipuy
00°009°€ $ [ I%ssetr 987 JIET $ A30AT[a(] % oF6150]
00°000% $ | [%g6'0z 8£8 $]1- $ 890,] (6807 /50e,] JUEINEUC))
00000°TE ¢ | [%o0eTS ¥08'9T ] oLe’e $ TOTEX)STUTUIPY UOTj8TON Y
0000021 $ | [%6568 8L $(]osL 3 1oddng Teoragpa],
00°00L $ | |[%e6°F1 ¥01 $ || 098 $ (SerTBIqF] NV MS) 5301A195 gy PUS 'T11
00008°s¥ $ [ [%¥s8'00 986'5g $ [[ 269 $ sureaficly puw saciAdeg jJaoddng [w10],
00'001°6¢ $ 68¥'03 $[]2e9% $ SWBIAAL] [F10],
00°009°L $ | %862 892°C ¢ || oz9 $ SWIBIH01J SUCTROUTO.)
0000972 $ [ {%99781 L9¥ $ | 1063 $ SWeII0L] [eodg
00°00001 $ [|%1v9e T#9'9 NS 3 SWRIS0L] IMPY
00°000°L $ [ |%96'F9 Lya'g $||]oe1 3 swreaSoly udey,
0000031 $ | [%9509 L9E'L AN KL $ SWBIS01,] 6,UaIpyy)
00°00%'6 § | [%02%F LO0%F $|]|o09 $ yustrEjIaApy puv Jupuia g [830],
000008 $ [ |%ice: qg8 $|]- $ BuzsT)IeApY
00°002°9 $ | [%08°TS 1138 $|]oo $ agepdyoog/AuriuLiy
00'007°8%8 € | [%L¥OF 15876 § | | 09689 $ [ouuosIsg [n0],
00°000°0T $ | [%ze1e GET'E $ [{eve $ juomdo]aAd(] [euOISSaJOX]
00°00%F $ [ [%es5v ¥L6'1 $1T- $ sen(] diqsIequiagy
00°000S $ [ [wseeeg 96LT $1[- $ Butorei], geig
0000075 $ [ [%199% 88273 $]]oec% 3 VOLi/eTeotpajy
00°000°99 $ | |%ae6r OFI'LE $|1eeLy $ JHINT
0000079 $ [[%s80TE S8L9T $ 218 $ affezaa0)) eouuInST] YIEOH WPy
00000029 $ | [%PO°LY 081°61€ $ || 602’10 $ SOLTETEG 7 BaBE M|
LI/TS/01 J° ¥8 %09
jo8png 81-21 yo3png % enjoy (LA [®ostq L10Z 3940320

8102 ‘08 [L1dy - LT0T ‘I Av]y :rwex [wosiy

L10Z 2oquaydog - yrodoy asuadxy] - ATwaqr] Ofqng 1580, I2ATY

S[eEagey Axeaqyy

BodIATeg Joddng Iaq)()

BumweaBios

Surspaaapy puw Supuiag
sa01Az0g J30ddng

[eunosIag
sasuadxy

@



[ 00°000°¢62°T  $ | [%8T9F |] 621°2L689 $ | | es¥F1 $]| auocouj (w307, |
[ 00°000°262°T § [[%s9'sy i8.8088 $[eeT9ir 8 || sasuadxy [vio])|
| 00°006°11 $ | [%000 |- $]]- $1i Pum,j sazesay juawescadury rendey]
[ 00°00T°182°T "§ [ [%01°0F [ 829068 § [[ees'siT  $ [] saswedxy] Sunjeied( o0 ]
| 00°00L°96 $ | |%66s¥ | evs'ey $ || 116°1 $|] JuamaSLUEY SoNIIO8 ] [E10])]
00'0099 $ [ %91 1L 9Z9F $ || Lot [] aamjuam,] puy jusmdinby [ej0],
000091 $ | |%062¥ €79 $ss $ 06T ASo[ouya,
00°000°9 $ [ [%¥oéL Z86°C ¢ [eare $ (amjrmy % yusmdmbyy) Juswdmby
00°002°98 $ | |%sLer FLE'LE $ || 9oL $ Saoladag L)Iow,] [e10],
00°003°¢ $ | [¥188 19071 $|]w61 [] ades[) pue SouGDGUTE} Jo1dos)
00°0098 $ | [%18'88 662t $ [] o601 $ SB[ [BAEN
00'00S2 3 | |%eeve 1.8 $|]osz $ Y
00°000°8S $ | [%9zcg PP0'ZS I NEEIX) $ 9MALSG TETPOYET) PUR GOUBUSJUTER
00°000'ST $ | |%00°0 - $1]- $ eouBINST]
00°000°g $ | |[%19°00 9Z0% ¢ || os6 3 sefjddng Aymrow,] [no],
007000°g $ | [%19°08 989°Z $|[oze ] sarjddng 2 s|eIaqRly Surppng
| o0°00g°L $ | [%¢g6'6 [] ovL $ (|95 $ 1l sasperu] ordejeaig|
00°00L'F8T  $ [ [%8S'FF 988°'L8 $ || 819%% $ safjddng % s[elIelv AIvaqr] [wio],
00°002 71 $ | [%L979e 080 JNETED 3 serjddng edTg() [eI0],
000087 3 | [oele 91 8G¥ ANEET [3 (STORB[aY UOX|EJ sophoul) Sasusdxy IeTH]
0070071 $ [ [%8z68 099 $([=0 3 seddng Funuig puy Adoy)
00°005'q $ | |%g99e 9102 $| 18 $ serddng Lreiqry
00°002F $ | [%zgs¥ 812 s zov $ sarddng soyQ)
00°005081 $ | [%s89'o¥ SLI'ES $ | | oog'1% $ S[eLzajRRy Aruaqry [e30],
00°000°6§ ¢ [ %2988 080°GT N1 EZAG $ (30 8D "SEAQ) [NSIA orpny esNOR-u]
00°000'8¥ $ | |%gesae L6T°LT % || z66% $ | | orenwerAcw/samIzESRw HY00q Jo0pe - JueqUor)-5 eUTEG
00°000"91 $ [ J=6L76L 89611 $|[ 2909 $ | | suondueqng eseq vye( % sjoo], Sumaee] euug

aImyuam,j 2p yuewmdinby

sa01AI0g AyrjIon g

serpddng Lymos,g
yucmeSwusyy sonnIoe,q

seansnu] olfoyeng

sorddng a0l puw Lrerqiy



L8°8LS 008

$ D dazssey ends)

SL°G0T'OPT ¢  eazesoy reyde) pmbyy
L8'ELI'00T__$ ‘eoueTeq Aurpuy
g9¥1g $ 1sezeju]
¥£'698°008 ¢ 39yIBW Louow eAIesay [eIde)) G)] WOy UT J9JSuB4], | | eouseg Suruuedg

PN ‘PUS[PUNCjsMaN ‘JUBq pUEeye] :yueg
%9g°T :9jey sataguy
LI0E/01/8 PISRIOING @D - 0D Y99M 39 9ATe80y [631de)) S4avao

20°000°S $ souw[eq Surpuy
90°0 $ 188a)u]
¥00 $ LNQ Iojsuely,
¥0°000°g $ sour ey Suruurdeg
SLSOT'TFT aouweq Suipuy
8L'61T $ 18ed09u]
suonerad( woIy oysuBi], NI IejsuBy],
¢ :sasgadxyy
96'986°0¥1  $ -eouBey SUTUUISag

IO ICY ASUOY] 9ATosaY [BITAE] KD

810% ‘08 11dV - L10% ‘T Aey :rwax [wosiy
L10g 1990300 - punq 2AIa89y [e1de))- LIeIqy] ON[qng 1S90, IPATY




10:09 AM

11/08/17
Accrual Basls

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Chacking/Savings
OP CD 28 WK 020518726
OP CD 1 YEAR 1020515305
OP CD 1 YEAR 1020495168
OP CD 1 YEAR 1020495142
CAP CD 1 YEAR 1020474021
OP CD 6 YEAR 1020450804
OP CD 3 YEAR 1020448578
OP CD 2 YEAR 1020448543
ICS Operations 305689201
ICS Capital 805688202
CB OPRF Operations 00805689201
CB OPRF Capltal 00805669202

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Recelvable

Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
MB Financlal Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Llabilitles

Total Liabllities

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retalned Eamnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

River Forest Public Library

Oct 31,17

150,334.98
150,360.58
60,156.37
60,156.37
200,5673.87
80,289.18
60,243.12
60,216.39
479,2568.30
141,105.77
8,703.26
5,000.05
60.00

1,436,558.22

3,277 45

3,277.45
1,438,835.67
1,439,835.87

-2,216.34

-2,216.34

3,3681.64

3,361.84
1,145.30

1,145.30

821,884.15
621,864.97
-5,088.75

1,438,600.37
1,439,836.87

Page 1



3:36 PM River Forest Public Library

11/02117 Reconciliation Detail
Petty Cash, Period Ending 10/31/2017

Type Date _Num_ Name Cl_r Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 60.00
Cleared Balance 60.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2017 80.00
Ending Balance 60.00

Page 1



River Forest Public Library Board Meetings 2018

The Board of Trustees holds its regular meeting on the third Tuesday of
each month at 7:30 PM at the library, 735 Lathrop Avenue, River
Forest, IL. The public is always invited to attend these meetings.

Tuesday, January 16
Tuesday, February 20
Tuesday, March 20
Tuesday, April 17
Tuesday, May 15
Tuesday, June 19

Tuesday, July 17

Tuesday, September 18
Tuesday, October 23

Tuesday, November 20



Why does this library insist on having adult or senior programs on Saturday or Sunday
afternoons? (Does no other group want these time slots?) Saturday and Sunday should be
family time or football times. Other libraries offer interesting programs for adults during
the week (Monday through Friday) from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. What do you think?? Also, 2p.m.
i8 the worst time ever for programs.

If you read our monthly adult program flyer, you may discover that RFPL does offer
programs for adults and seniors on weekdays from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. Our Coffee Monday
program runs the first Monday of the month at 10 a.m. We feature interesting local
speakers and serve delicious coffee and breakfast treats. Our Connect with Tech program
meets most Wednesday mornings at 10 a.m. We also have a monthly adult book group
meeting at 1:30 pm on the 2nd Wednesday of each month. We will be holding our Great
Decisions program February through May on alternating Tuesday afternoons at 1 p.m.
We invite you to attend one or all of these programs!

We are sorry that your preferred weekend schedule conflicts with our most popular
program times. Over the past several years, we have had strong turnout for our weekend
adult program offerings —with an average attendance of around 40 people. When we
offered similar mid-day programs, our average turnout was around 8 attendees. As we
have explained before, we specifically schedule programs that feature paid presenters/
performers on the weekend when there is generally nearby parking available for the
crowds we attract.

Y
Y
~+
=2
o)
>
W
G
o
Ve
M
n
rl
o)
=3
'

Ltoz 13O0




Total Surveys completed: 133
RF resident surveys completed; 114

Below is a snapshot of the overwhelmingly positive comments we received during the survey
period:

Strategic Initiatives Survey

October 2-15, 2017

99% of older adults who asked a staff member for help said that the assistance they received
was “very good” or “excellent.”

96% of adults who came to the library to satiafy their curiosity said they located items that met
their needs.

95% of adults who came to the library looking for something good to read, listen to, or view
said that they located items that met their needs.

s3|nsay AdAINS uoujed

97% reported that the collections of the RF Library foster their enjoyment of reading, viewing,
and listening.

956% reported that the library's website is easy to use.
99% feel that the library is a welcoming and comfortable place in our community.
100% feel that their use of the library enriches and adds value to their life.

95% of parents/caregivers of RF children reported that the RFPL helps foster a love of reading
in their children,

"The library and its staff have been an incredible resource for our whole family! The librarians
are incredibly friendly, helpful, and knowledgeable! We love coming here! "

"The reference dept continues to be very helpful when I need to order books."
"Great and thoughtful programs for kids! Also, great availability of info/content for adults.”

"The Children's department is amazing. The staff is wonderful and my children participate in
all the different classes and programs. I feel so lucky to have RFPL in my life. I love what you
have for teens as well! Great job!"

O
N
~+
@)
o
1"
q
N
O
i
~N




Organizational Structure

Joanna and I are completing a salary benchmarking analysis for all library positions.
We are using data from the 2017 library compensation surveys compiled by the
Management Association of Illinois and LACONI. In late October, Joanna attended a
% day session presented by the MAI on how to use the salary survey data. We have
current job descriptions for all positions with corresponding grade rankings. Our goal
is to establish equitable pay ranges for all library positions and to align our pay
ranges with those of our peer libraries. I will be asking for Board input in order to
draft a formal compensation philosophy which considers our mission, objectives and
our financial position.

Training and Staff Development

I attended the Trustee Day of the ILA conference on October 12th, along with
Trustees Elan Long and Joan O’Connor. One of the more useful sessions I took in was
called “¥WhatDoISay: Crisis Communication for the 21st Century.” I plan to work
with Fran to create a crisis management communication plan.

Forest Park Public Library extended an invitation to our staff members to participate
with them in a 8 part webinar series on Whole Person Librarianship. On November
2nd, Joanna and I attended the first session “Problem Solving with A Social Justice
Lense”. Our ensuing discussion with Forest Park staff members touched on the
difficulty of meeting the needs of some of our neediest or marginalized patrons
without making other patrons feel that they are being disadvantaged. Staff from all 3
departments will be attending the December and January sessions, “Serving Patrons
in the Context of their Lives” and “Cultural Humility and Reflective Practice”.

We will be hosting a joint in-service with Thomas Ford Memorial Library on Friday,
December 1st. Our presenter will be Jamie LaRue from the ALA’s Office of
Intellectual Freedom.

Facilities

An RFP for work to remodel the lobby and first floor Circulation and staff break
areas was emailed to 12 selected architectural firms on November 1st. We have
received acknowledgement of receipt from 7 of the firms. The deadline for
submission of proposal is December 15th.

Mark Sullivan, the principal of Oak Brook Mechanical, came out on October 23 to
price out the upcoming HVAC work identified in our Capital Study. We now have
updated quotes on equipment replacement that should be completed within the next
3 years. We will be scheduling priority work for early spring.

In December we will be moving our Adult Science Fiction collection. We have placed
an order for 2 low rolling bookcases (with dark oak end panels) which will be placed
adjacent to the Fiction stacks on the east side of the building. We feel that moving
this collection to a more logical and prominent location will increase its circulation.

O
=
®
(9]
-+
e
q‘
W
7.
D
.
O
s

LTOZ J3qUWBAON




Technology

Marketing and Public Relations

Administration and Governance

Finance

CardConnect installed a secure credit card reader at our Circulation Desk to handle
payments. Patrons have expressed delight and gratitude for the ability to pay for fines
and/or lost materials using their credit cards. We can accept Master Card, Visa, and
Discover payments.

Our website address now reads as https://www.riverforestlibrary.org/ as we upgraded
our security certificate in October. While we do not accept payments through our
website (we link out to the secure SWAN site), we do collect personal information
(name, address, date of birth, email and phone) for pre-registration for library card
applications. Information uploaded through our secure website will be encrypted so
that it may not be intercepted by hackers.

Hoday s,1030341Qg

Versatile adjusted the settings on our wireless network to extend our Wi-Fi
availability until 10pm.

The Bookplate will be going to print on November 15th. The cover will feature an
infographic of our impressive 2016-17 statistics.

The River Forest Communications survey, (a joint effort of all 6 taxing bodies to
gather information about how we communicate with our residents) has been sent out
via email to our library eNewsletter subscribers. A link to the survey is on the library
website and we have been distributing paper copies at library programs and at the
upstairs service desk to residents who do not use email. The Village administration
informs us that initial response to the survey has been very strong.

Tom and I attended the Council Of Governments meeting at Dominican University on
October 13th and I attended the River Forest Administrators meeting on October
24th. The Village is embarking on its year-long process of updating its 2003
Comprehensive Plan with the assistance of Houseal Lavigne Associates. The Library
will be contacted directly by one of the consulting staff to provide our insights on any
challenges or growth opportunities for the Village.

The FY 2017 Annual Financial Report was filed with the State of Illinois Comptroller
on October 26, 2017.

I attended a SWAN membership meeting in Oak Lawn on October 19th to discuss the
proposed new member fee structure. The new formula will be partially based on
property tax income (less any receipts specifically designated for bond debt) collected
by each library. The membership will vote to approve the final fee structure in early
December.




Fundraising

External Partnerships

Respectfully submitted

Sue Quinn
November 9, 2017

Our increase in membership fees over 2017 should be less than 10%. As mentioned in
previous reports, our 2015-17 membership fees had been reduced and frozen. The new
membership fee will be approximately $500 over what we paid in 2014.

I attended the LIRA members renewal meeting hosted by A.J. Gallagher in Rolling
Meadows on November 8th. Our total annual premium payment for 2018 coverage
has decreased by about 7%. Most of this cost savings comes from a very large
reduction in our cyber liability policy premium. (Coverage limits remain the same).
Our Workers Compensation premium will increase by 10% as our payroll has
increased. We requested an increase in our Government Crime Policy coverage from
$600,000 to $660,000 as our 3 year average revenues are approaching $1,300,000.
Next year RFPL will be eligible to receive a return of surplus (carrier profit) which is
distributed back to LIRA members in good performing years.

Moday s,10303.1Q

The 2017 Levy is included in the Board packet and will be approved by Trustees at
the November 14th meeting. The Board approved levy will be forwarded to the Village
of River Forest for inclusion in their levy ordinance as we levy under their authority.

We have accepted payment on behalf of the River Forest Public Library Foundation
for (2) $6000 plaques to be installed in the Anne Smedinghoff Memorial Garden.

I participated in a RAILS webinar “10 Ways to Maximize Fundraising at Your
Library” .

Our annual Family Fireside Halloween Program, held in partnership at the library
with the RF Park District drew a large attendance and was a great success.

I attended the October and November community meetings hosted by the River Forest
Civic Association (formerly the River Forest Service Club) at Roosevelt Middle School.

Middle School/Teen Librarian Beth Kirchenberg and I served as judges in the
Roosevelt Middle School 5th and 7th grade spelling bee on October 18th.

Library staff members have been working closely with District 90 to promote the One
District/One Book reading experience around the title Mindset: The New Psychology of
Success by Carol Dweck. We have purchased multiple copies and formats of the book,
created reading lists for various ages, and District 90 staff and representatives have
presented to library patrons in our building.

Z

LT0Z Jaquiano




11/8/2017 Flanning and Design: What is a compensation philosophy? What ghould be Included in a compensation philosophy?

SIRM

SOCIETY FOR HUMAN
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Planning and Design: What is a
compensation philosophy? What should
be included in a compensation
philosophy?

A compensation philosophy Is simply forrﬁal Statement documenting the company’s position about employee compensation, tt essentially
explains the "why" behind employee pay and creates a framework for consistency. Employers can benefit from being transparent about
thelr compensation phifosophy and having an officlal pay strategy.

Compenseation phliosophles are typlcally developed by the human resources department in collaboration with the exacutive team. The
philosophy Is based on many factors, including the company's financlal posttion, the size of the organization, the Industry, business
objectives, salary survey Information, and the level of difficulty in finding qualified talent based on the economy, as well as the unique
circumstances of the business. It is Important for the compensation philosophy to be revlewel_:l_ periodically and modified based on how well
it is working and current factors affecting the business. For example, market condltions may make it Eally difficult to find qualified talent in
a particufar speciallzation, and an amployer may need to pay a premium for these candidates. if the employer's current compensation
phllosophy does not support this value, then the organization may need to change its Philosophy to meet Its current needs,

A well-designed compensation phllosophy supports the organization’s strategic plan and Inltlatives, business goals, competitive outlook,
operating objectives, and compensation and total reward strategles.

As such, most compensation phitosophles seek to:

= Identify the organization's pay programs and total reward strategles,

« ldentify how the pay programs and strategles support the organization's business strategy, competitive outlook, operating
objectives and human capltal needs.

= Attract people to Join the organization.

* Motivate employees to perform at the best of their competencles, abliities and skill sets.

= Retaln key talent and reward high-performing employees.

» Define the competitive market position of the organization In relation to base pay, variable compensation and benefits
opportunities.

= Define how the organization plans to pay and reward competitivety, based on business conditions, competition and ability to pay.

An effective compensation philosophy should pass the following quallty test:

= Is the overall program equitable?
» Is the overall program defensible and percelved by employees as falr?

nnpi:IMww.ahrrn.orglresourcasandtoolahoois—and—aamplaelhr-qalpagaslcompensatlonphlloaophy.npx

ti2



11/8/2017 Planning and Deslgn: What Is a compenaation philoaophy? What should be included in a compensation philosophy?
= Is the overall program fiscally sensitive?
= Are the programs Included in the compensation philogophy and policy legally compllant?
= Can the erganization effectively communicste the philosophy, policy and overall programs to employees?
» "Are the programs the organization offers falr, competitive and In line with the compensation phllosophy and policles?

While HR Is clearly In the lead In developing an organization's compensation philesophy and pollcy, success lles in close collaboration with

the leadership team to obtain valuable input, direction and concurrence.

For additional information, see, Buliding a Market-Based Pay Structure from Scraich
(www.shrrn.orgftempIatestoolsfboolkltslpages/buIldlngamarhet-basedpaystrucwrefromscratch.aspx) and Introduction to the Human
Resources Discipline of Compensation (www.shrm.orgltemplatestoolsltoolkltslpagesnntrocornpensatfon.aspx).

Express Requests

The HR Knowledge Center has gathered resources on current toplcs in HR Management. Click hereto view and request Information.

All of the content on this page, Inciuding comtent assoclated with Express Requests Is for Informational purposes only and not for the
purpose of providing legal advice. You shouid always contact your attorney to determine If this Information, and your interpretation of i, is

appropriate to your particular situation.

Contact Us (www.shrm.orglabout-shrm/Pageleontact-Us.aspx) 1800.283.SHRM (7476)
© 2017 SHRM. Al Rights Reserved

SHRM provides content as a service to s readers and members. it does not offer legal advice, and cannot guerantee the accuracy or sultabliity of its content for a particular

purpose.
Disclaimer (www.shrm.orglabout—shrmlPages/Terms—of-Use.aspx#DlscIaImer)

hﬁr,-s:IIWW.ahrm.nrglresouroeaandtoolsftools—and—samplaslhr-qafpageslcanpensaﬂonphllouophy.aspx



| T 5
20172018 YD s Jyrp  Vhems

: . . owver Last
2018 ol Cronl #.!lﬁ- e
- [

Total Circubtion T

Juvenile Collection . 27,818 g
| Middle School Collection 3,682 8,812  1L17%|

Teen Collection 814[ 6,640 4484 23.56%)
Adult Fiction 4,261[ 35,635 22,072' 13.29%)
Adult Non-Fiction 3,245 10,848} 17,279] _ 13.69%
Adult Media 2,888] 17,799 18938  5oi%
Adult Other 218] 072 767 _ 26.18%
| Non SWANILL 28] 188 164 1463%
Webpac Renewals 101 3179 10,084 -65.64%

1214 6,171
5,256] 22981
3,116 20,251
10@' 18%
Programe 12 58] ] 57 1.76%
Attendancs 337 1,237] 1,800 80% 1,176 5.28%
[Middle School |
Programa 18 7] I : 66| 9.08%
Attendance 242} 2,279] 2,800] 70%) 1,916] 18.85%
Chiil drem/Fasnily Programs
Programs - [ 7]
Elementary School Age Attendance 452 4,574 6,000] 0% 4,692 -0.30%)
P!as_chool Attendance 880| 4,511 8,000| 58%| 3,844 17.35%
Other Programs
Programs ol o 4
0| ol 41
80 -21.87%)
48 18,75
a2 -1E50
102 12.75%
133 .
"ﬁguml Presence
‘Website Monthly Visitors 31,4384 11.16%
Website Unqiue Visitors 3,918 F 18,715 2721%
Facebook Followers T84 T84 A0 9% 6483 14.79%
Monthly Visitors 8,884 52,4_03' 47,552' B.GS‘EI
New Cardholders Added 7 401 B50|  47% 301]  33.22%
Total Number Cardholders 8,306 8,728|
Cardholders as % of Population* 4% 78%|

* RF Population is 11,172 Per 2010 Census Dala



ak Brook Heating and Air Conditioning
echanical 961 &. Route 63 » Elmhurst, inole 801264068 -
rvices’ Inc. ‘Telephone (830) 941-3555 » Fax: (630) 941-0204

SALES @ SERVICE @ INSTALLATION
August 16, 2017

River Forest Public Library
735 Lathrop Ave.
River Forest, IL. 60305

Attention: Sue Quinn
Regarding: Fan Coil Unit Replacement Proposal
Dear Ms. Quinn,

Oak Brook Mechanical Services, Inc. is pleased to present our proposal to replace 6 fan coil units
on the 2 floor of the West building. Below please find our scope of work and associated price.

Scope of Work

Disconnect and dispose off site 6 existing units.

Furnish and install 6 new units of same type, capacity and color.
Reconnect all piping and wiring.

Patch all insulation.

Provide start-up and one year warranty,

Ex on tions
¢ No permits, fees or bonds.
¢ No premium time.
The total net cost for this work is 24,880.00
Very Truly Youl,
QOak Broo hanj, ices, Inc,

Mark Sullivan
President




RESOLUTION SETTING FORTH FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE
RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
BEGINNING MAY 1, 2017 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2018

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Library Trustees of the Viliage of River
Forest, Cook County lllinois as follows:

Sectlon 1: That pursuant to Article 5/4-10 of Chapter 75, ILCS 2008 the
following is a statement of the financial requirements of the River Forest Library
for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2017 and ending April 30, 2018 for the
inclusion in the Budget Ordinance of the Village of River Forest, and

a statement of the amount of money which has been determined in the
Judgment of the Board of Library Trustees, it will be necessary for the

Viliage of River Forest to Levy in their annual Tax Levy Ordinance, said Levy
to be made pursuant to sectlon 3-5 of the Municipal Code.

CORPORATE FY 17-18 2017 LEVY
EXPENDITURES BUDGET
Salaries 670,000 670,000
Health Insurance 54,000 54,000
IMRF 55,000 55,000
FICA/Medicare 52,000 52,000
Payroll Services 3,500 3,500
Insurance 13,000 13,000
Auditing 8,500 8,500
Staff Training 3,000 3,000
Membership Ees 4,400 4,400
Professional Development 10,000 10,000
Programming 39,100 22,893
Trustee Training 1,000 1,000
ILL and RB Services 700 700
Tech Support Services 12,000 12,000
Automation-Admin 31,000 31,000
Youth Interventionist Contract 4,400 -
{Consultant/Legal Fees 4,000 4,000
Postage & Delivery 3,500 3,500
Telephone/Internet 14,500 14,500
Copy Machine Lease 2,400 2,400
Books 71,000 70,500
Print Periodicals 7,500 7,500




Automated Subscription 15,000 15,000
Audio-Visuals/ Online 87,000 87,000
Office Supplies 4,500 4,500
Library Supplies 5,500 5,500
Copy and Printing Supplies 1,400 1,400
Advertising 3,000 3,000
Printing 6,200 6,200
Misc Expenses 2,800 2,800
Equipment and Furniture 5,000 5,000
Technology-Misc 1,500 1,500
Building IEprovements - -
Strategic Initiatives 7,500 7,500
Building Materials & Supplies 5,000 5,000
Custodial Services 58,000 58,000
‘Water 2,500 2,500
Natural Gas 8,500 8,500
|Copier Maintenance 3,200 3,200
Roof Inspection - -
Capital Reserve 11,900 11,900
Total Corporate Library 1,293,000 1,271,893

Section 2: That the Secretary is hereby directed to file a certified copy
of this Resolution with the Board of Trustees of the Village of River
Forest within the time specified by law for Inclusion in the Annual
Budget Ordinance and Levy Ordinance of the Village of River Forest.

Adopted this 14th of November, 2017 pursuant to a roll call as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

Adopted on

Secretary Board of Trustees



During the last 6 months, regular monthly marketing activities have been maintained.
Monthly activities include:

» Posters for all programs

o Fyers for each department

» eNewsletter via Mailchimp

¢ Dstribution of program info to the press, online calendars and blogs (Forest

Leaves, Forest Park Post, Neighbors Magazine, triblocal.com, Patch, Wednesday
Journal Big Week and blog, Mom Mail, Village of River Forest eNews)

Design of website homepage graphics

Regular Facebook posts (which push to Twitter)

In addition to the regular marketing activities, there were several happenings that
required additional support.

May

The Library again participated in Celebrating Seniors Week. Fran provided tailored
posters and handouts. The library also had a write-up and an ad in the Celebrating
Seniors Magazine. Additional PR efforts around this also resulted in articles in the
Wednesday Journal and the Forest Leaves about the Elizabeth Berg author visit.

June
For summer reading which kicked off in June, Fran coordinated customized summer
reading prizes for the children’s and teens’ departments.

Hoday ajenossy bunaie 8 ¥d

August:

The Fall Bookplate was finalized and sent to the printer in mid-August and hit homes
during the last week of the month. This is mailed to approximately 4100 households 3
times a year.

September

There were several additional marketing activities in September. For Library Card
Sign-up month, Fran worked with Victoria on a Facebook campaign and posted daily
throughout the month (each day featured a “superpower” of the library card). Fran also
worked with the Park District to get permission to hang a banner promoting Library
Card Sign-Up Month on the Chicago Avenue fence. Fran designed and coordinated
production of the banner. As part of the campaign follow-up, we tested a “Welcome to the
Library” e-blast that went out to new cardholders. It had a 60% open rate and will be
added ae a regular monthly marketing activity.

Also in September, the Library and the Township worked together to re-brand the
Computer Learning Lab program as “Connect with Tech”. To support this rebranding,
new graphics were acquired, new copy was written, and new posters were made. Fran did
several special Facebook posts about it and coordinated a Press Release with the
Township,

pa
(@)
<
1"
3
o
m
q
N
=]
M
~




The Foundation sponsored Fireside Fall Concert also took place in September. Fran provided
much marketing support for the event, including sourcing the graphics, and providing poster and
program design. She also wrote and distributed a press release.

October

October was a very busy month for the Library. On October 7, we had our first _
ever Maker Fest. Fran supported this event with the design of a special logo for the
fest, posters, and program materials. There were several special Facebook posts,
including a sponsored post about the event. This post cost $20, and had a reach of
1,725, 55 reactions and 14 shares. Fran also took photos at the event and live

tweeted thro t the .
’ ee ughou day.

YUgms

Also in October, Fran designed a one-page ad for the Park District
Fun Guide and developed the branding for a new initiative called
Book Spot.

Finally, Fran updated the Meet Our Team page on the Library
website. She took photos and did write-ups of 6 new staff members.

;.-“h- L

Mailchimp: We have 16689 subscribers on our email list, and our average open rate is 34%. Our
“Welcome to the Library” email to new cardholders had a 80% open rate.

Facebook: We now have 784 followers.
Twitter: While we haven’t been very active on Twitter in the past, we have some new initiatives
in the works, Library Aware has a Twitter feature and we are investigating getting staff involved

in tweeting about new books. Fran also did live tweets from the Maker Fest, which were well
received.

How do people hear about our events? (Data collected at programs in 2017)

Facebook

Inthe lbrary
33%

12%

ﬁ
A
o
<
o
q
-
)
dl
3
Q0
>
W
v
o)
2.8
o
-+
™
AJ
o
i
0
>

LTOZ 19qUWIDAON




Adult & Teen Services Department: May-October 2017

The past six months have been productive, innovative, and creative ones in the Adult and
Teen Services Department.

Our most notable accomplishment in the past six months was the staging of our first-ever
Maker Fest on Saturday, October 7 from 10am-3pm. Andrea Olvera-Trejo coordinated
and directed the event in collaboration with Ethan Baehrend, a Fenwick junior and Boy
Scout, whose participation constituted his service project requirement for the Eagle Scout
designation. Our Maker Fest showcased a total of 11 local groups and various other
Chicagoland organizations that embrace the idea of “maker” technologies, crafts,
robotics, music, and more. Each vendor had their own table with activities and equipment
to show and tell, aimed primarily for patrons ages 10 and up. Among the most popular
groups were School of Rock music school of Oak Park, and 2DKits, a group that teaches
circuitry through soldering. A total of 275 people attended the fest, with an estimated 210
adults, 36 Middle School-age students, and 30 children. This event was over a year in the
making, and based on the overall positive evaluations we received it was a smashing
success.

Fran Arnold coordinated press releases that resulted in two articles publicizing the
library event in local papers: one in the 10/3/17 Wednesday Journal, another in the
10/3/17 Forest Leaves. Andrea and Mary Kay plan to submit an article on Maker Fests in
smaller libraries for the February edition of the ILA Reporter.

This year, Celebrating Seniors Week took place May 18-May 25. We hosted four events at
the library that week, including the visit of the critically acclaimed, popular and prolific
local author, Elizabeth Berg. The other programs included an intimate jazz concert .
featuring the Terry Sullivan Trio, an architecture talk on River Forest Historic Homes II
from local historian Al Popowits, and Books n’ Bagels, featuring book talks from Mary
Kay and Meghan. These four programs brought in a total of 118 patrons.

Once again, our Summer Reading programs were a hit. On the Adult side, 87 patrons
registered, 57 participated, and 433 books were collectively logged. We raffled off three
RFPL Foundation bags as grand prizes, which contained three of the best of the summer’s
new beach reads, an RFPL travel mug and RFPL mini flashlight key chains. In addition,
the ATS department also once again administered a fun Bingo-oriented All Staff Summer
Reading Program. Eighteen staff members participated, and collectively logged 359
books! Teen Summer Reading remained as strong as last year with 851 registrants, 201
participants, and 144 finishers reading 259,885 minutes. We gave out over 500 brand
new books as prizes. The Half Night Lock-in as our main prize was once again a huge
motivator for middle school readers, with 45 students attending. This year’s lock-in
featured a DJ, karaoke, crafts, movies, pizza, gaming with our new Xbox One, and best of
all, giant inflatable hamster ball races.

Hoday Jsbeuep sed1n1a5 Ul B JNPY

4
O
<
1"
3
U
M
q
N
O
e
~



This May, we began a reassessment and rebrand of our Wednesday morning Computer
Labs to diversify attendance and drawn new patrons in, The resulting “Connect With
Tech” launched this September. To inform our efforts in rebooting the program, we
designed and facilitated two patron focus groups in collaboration with Carla Sloan and
Cathaleen Roach of the Township, and analyzed the feedback. From these groups, we
learned that patrons were not getting the message that the lab was for beginners, and
they were not aware they could bring their phones or tablets in for hands-on assistance.
Also, patrons felt they had to walk into the labs with an agenda, when sometimes they
just needed a resource to help them explore the new possibilities their tech devices
created for them. We incorporated this information more pointedly in a new program
description, and created six readymade “Tech Tip Sheets” to help patrons navigate new
devices and interests using technology, with a focus on RFPL resources. These are
available for handout at the reference desk. In August, Dana Janisch presented on the
CWT program to the STAR group at the West Suburban Temple Har Zion in River
Forest. We also advertised our new flyers inside holds materials the week of the program
launch. Qur goal was to draw in 8-10 new attendees and increase general attendance; I'm
happy to report that since the start of the fiscal year we have reached beyond that goal
with 27 new attendees and 110 total attendees to date!

Connections have been maintaining excellent numbers this fall, with an average
attendance of 18 Middle School students per program. In September, we hired C.J. Porter
as our new Connections Program Associate, and she began to administer programs in
October. C.dJ.’s position is newly in the purview of Adult and Teen Services, and so far she
has been a wholly positive and friendly addition to our upstairs team. She is doing a
fantastic job of proactively getting to know our Middle School crowds, as well as learning
how to manage large groups and redirecting misbehavior. C.J.'s work includes planning
and executing after school Connections programs on Tuesdays (crafts and maker-related)
and Fridays (movies and gaming); as well as staffing the reference desk and podium
during the busy after-school hours of 3-6 and filling in on evening work as needed. C.J. is
being trained primarily by Mary Kay Stiff, Beth Kirchenberg, and Dana Janisch.

Hoday sabeuepy sad1A195 US| B 3 NPY

Respectfully,

Mary Kay Stiff
Adult Services Manager

<
(@
<
1
3
U
M
q
N
O
[
~N




Children’s Services Department: May-October 2017

The past 6 months have been busy for the Children’s Services Department as we
transition from the hustle and bustle of the summer months into a school year routine
with the children and families who visit the department regularly.

Our small department of & staff members works together seamlessly to provide excellent
service to the children in this community. Two new staff members joined the department
in May. Nora Sanchez is working on her MLIS at Dominican and also works at Oak Park
Public Library. Nora runs our Lego program and orderas books for the J Series collection.
Yadira Perez brings several years of library experience and also works at Elmwood Park
Public Library. Yadira visite River Forest Community Center weekly for story time visits
and orders the J Graphic Novel collection. In August, Kim McGuire celebrated her 10
year anniversary at RFPL.

A major goal for the Children’s Department is to increase circulation each year. From
May-October we have circulated 47,662 items, which is a 10% increase from last year.
Our circulation was high during the summer months. We aim to keep our circulation up
during the school year by providing multiple copies of books on the Illinois state reading
lists for kids and by offering a winter reading program to encourage reading during school
breaks. Children’s Services is adding a Blu Ray collection and has interfiled the Reference
collection to better serve patrons who wish to check out these materials.

Children’s programming has been very successful in May-October, We have had many
popular large-scale events. In August, our now annual Touch-a-Touch program
coordinated by Melissa was a great collaboration with River Forest police, fire, and public e}
works. The staff from the other community service agencies were wonderful to work with
and great with the kids. They are excited about continuing the event and had great ideas
about expanding it further to include even more vehicles. In September, we hosted an All
About Trains event with collaboration from River Forest resident train expert Don
Heimburger and the Oak Park Society of Model Engineers. We rented a working electric
train and had train rides for kids and parents in the Roosevelt School parking lot. In
October, our annual Family Fireside Halloween, in collaboration with River Forest Park
District, was great spooky fun.

day Jabeuey sad1A195 s,ualp|iyd

H

The summer reading program was successful this June-August. There were 480 babies
through 4th graders who participated in summer reading in 2017. Along with other fun
prizes, nearly 1,000 new paperback books were awarded to participants. In June-August
Children’s Services provided program opportunities to over 6,400 people. Some of our
program highlights included a musical concert for young kids, and interactive balloon,
magic, and puppet shows. While we had some success hosting large events in our outdoor
garden space, many of our programs were held at the Roosevelt School gym due to
inclimate weather. We rely on this partnership with Roosevelt as we are unable to host
large audiences inside the library.

Z
O
<
1)
=
w
g
-
N
O
|.1
~J




This department has continued success with large programs, but our more intimate
children’s programs and story times are equally as important to the development of River
Forest youth, Smaller programs are times when kids get individualized attention and are
able to learn through hands-on experiences. Since May we have had over 100 story times
for young children and over 40 interactive programs for elementary school aged kids.

Ag a department, we have targeted early childhood literacy as an area of focus for this
year. Young children and their caregivers have limited offerings in the community, and
are therefore frequent library users. We welcome them and want to make sure we provide
developmentally appropriate collections and opportunities that prepare them to be
lifelong library users. This area is a big part of our Strategic Plan goals and as a
department we have also been reading articles, viewing webinars, and sharing strategies
to increase our knowledge.

In August, we partnered with The Collaboration for Early Childhood to provide ASQ
screening opportunities for parents with young children under 6 years old. These
screenings go directly to the Collaboration and parents are provided with resources for
their children. I have also joined the Collab’s Parent Resource Committee along with
members of other Oak Park and River Forest organizations to work together to provide
resources, information, and opportunities for families with young children.

The Children’s Room is typically crowded and well used. There is seldom a free table after
school, and during the summer months the department was hopping throughout the day.
The addition of new toys and puzzles in September helped refresh the play area and
made the space more enjoyable for young patrons. In October, we rearranged our
computer area to create a more logical pathway to our AV collection. Qur thoughtfully
designed displays and book lists are regularly maintained and epotlight various
collections in the department.

Hoday 1abeuepy sa1A19S s,uap|IYD

Melissa and I continue to think about diversity and inclusion and how we can apply social
justice principles to our department and remove obstacles to families that are
underserved by the library, We have noticed positive changes from our review of the
Child Safety Policy. Some very happy younger patrons are now working on homework
and enjoying the library after school. We hope that next summer more children who
otherwise wouldn’t be able to do so will be able to spend time at the library throughout
the day and attend programes.

The Children’s Services Department looks forward to the next 6 months and all of the
exciting things we have coming up this winter.

Thank you for your continued support,

Amy Grossman
Manager of Children’s Services

p
(@)
<
1"
=
U
1)
q‘
N
O
!
~N




Materials Services Department: May-October 2017

The last six months have been busy ones at the RFPL and in the Materials Services
Department.

Overall circulation is up 8.6% over fiscal year 2016-2017. Circulation numbers during the
summer reading season were up 5.8% over last year, which resulted in a lot of circulation
desk activity. We continue to reach out to new patrons and have signed up 401 new
regidents for library cards since May.

In June, July, and August we said goodbye to three staff members. Emma Norris and
Angelica Diaz accepted full time positions at Illinois College (Jacksonville, IL) and the
Helen Plum Public Library (Lombard, IL). Karen Wiebe was hired as the part-time
Assistant Circulation Manager at the Forest Park Public Library. We wish them all the
best of luck in their new positions and thank them for their service to the RFPL,

We have since hired three new staff members and are back up to full staffing
levels. Shekinah Lawrence, Beronica Puhr, and Dawn Thiede have been wonderful
additions to our staff. Victoria Muraiti is responsible for training all new materials
services staff members and has been doing a very thorough job making sure high
standards for customer service are maintained in our department.

Victoria regularly attends monthly SWAN Circulation Manager and Circulation Advisory
Board meetings and keeps our team updated on the latest circulation procedures and
processes. Toward that end, we are very pleased to announce that Victoria has been
elected to the SWAN Circulation Advisory Board. Victoria will serve a 2 year term on
this committee, along with other Circulation Managers from SWAN libraries. The
committee meets 6 times a year and to discuss changes and implementation of circulation
policies and procedures.

In September, Victoria launched the first campaign, in recent years, for National Library
Card Sign Up month. Annually, National Library Card Sign up month takes place in
September as a way to encourage children and their families to sign up for library cards
ag the school year commences. Features of her campaign featured daily Facebook posts
related to the “value of your library card,” an in-house lobby display, and visits to RF
schools.

Hoday 1abeuepy sad1AIaS ssaulsng g s|eIR1R

In October, Victoria completed the Management Association of Illinois' Manager’s Boot
Camp program. This 3-day session provides training for emerging managers on
employment law basics, interviewing, coaching, and mentoring techniques, and other
human resources/management topics. Victoria will be presenting to the Board at the
January 2018 meeting.

Z
e
<
N
O
2
~N




Rachel Newlin and Sue Young have been assisting with resident outreach. Rachel sends
new residents “Welcome to the RFPL” letters and Susie delivers gently used books to the
train station monthly. Both continue to provide excellent customer service and have been
helpful in welcoming and training our new staff members.

Our technical services clerk, Lisa Engoren, has added nearly 3,500 items to our library
collections. Lisa has been working with materials selectors to repair and re-label items so
they are attractive and easy to locate on our shelves. Qur pages, Barb Croom and Alyx
Muraiti, have been working hard to keep our shelves neat and assisting departments
with weeding and shelf shifting efforts.

As we have previously reported, the automatic renewals service was launched by SWAN
in June. Materials services staff did an excellent job educating patrons on this new
service. Patron feedback has been overwhelmingly positive and we are pleased to offer
this convenient service. We are reporting a 30% decrease in fine revenue over last year
as a result of automatic renewals, but believe this service has resulted in more positive
interactions at the Circulation desk.

Although fine income is down, patrons are still financially responsible for any lost or
damaged library materials. In order to allow patrons to pay for their lost/damaged items
were have installed a credit card reader at the circulation desk as that seems to be the
preferred method of payment at this point in time.

We are looking forward to continuing to serve the patrons of the River Forest Public
Library and the community at large.

Respectfully,

Joanna Bertucci
Materials and Business Services Manager

Hoday ssbeuepy sad1AIaS ssauisng 18 s|elale

LTOZ "‘AON




